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CORPORATE INFORMATION
REEHR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

MON Chung Hung (Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman)
LI Man Wai (resigned on 1st October 2012)

SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

MON Wai Ki, Vicky

MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
LAU Chun Kay

MA Chun Hon, Richard

LEE Chung Nai, Jones

COMPANY SECRETARY
MOK Kin Kwan

REGISTERED OFFICE
Clarendon House

2 Church Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
Units 2002-2006, 20th Floor

Greenfield Tower

Concordia Plaza

1 Science Museum Road

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

Hong Kong

STOCK CODE

Stock Code on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited: 00725
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SOLICITOR

U, LAl & LI

20th Floor, Gloucester Tower
The Landmark

11 Pedder Street

Central, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Hang Seng Bank

83 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE
HSBC Securities Services (Bermuda) Limited

6 Front Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda

BRANCH REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Hong Kong Registrars Limited
17M Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wan Chai, Hong Kong

WEBSITE
http://www.equitynet.com.hk/0725

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NEEHR

e
BkERZ R ADAT
BAERIR
BITE1158
EHES
HRTITRE2012

FERERERIT
BARTT

B

R 835k

e

B EFKEG MBS
EBPR
KFRE2218

ROBERBFER

HSBC Securities Services (Bermuda) Limited
6 Front Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda
BOEZERBFDE
BEEBLFELERAT]
BB

2RKNER1835%

AL

17Mig

Bl

http://www.equitynet.com.hk/0725

Annual Report 2012 — 28— ZF £33



MISSION STATEMENT

==
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Perennial International Limited is dedicated to maintain the
high quality of its products, manufacturing processes and
service to customers and to forge a worldwide reputation as a
business demanding excellence in all of its operations.
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The Perennial Group, founded in 1989, manufactures and
trades quality power cord, power cord sets, cables and solid
wire, wire harnesses and plastic resins. The Group’s primary
markets are America, Europe, Australia, Mainland China, Japan
and Southeast Asia where it sells to prominent multi-national
producers of electrical and electronic products.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, the Group employs approximately
1,300 staff worldwide involved in management, sales and
marketing, shipping, procurement, financial and accounting,
research and development, production and manufacturing. The
Group considers its employees to be its most important asset
while its key values are quality, prudence and integrity.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEHRE

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased
to announce the audited consolidated financial results of
Perennial International Limited (the “Company”), together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31st December
2012.

The Group’s revenue was HK$430,958,000 (2011:
HK$472,445,000). Profit for the year was HK$19,954,000
compared to HK$15,275,000 in 2011, up 30.6%. Earnings per
share were HK$0.10 (2011: HK$0.077).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.02 per share. Together with the interim dividend of
HK$0.01 per share, the Group’s total dividend for the year 2012
amount to HK$0.03 per share (2011: HK$0.03 per share).

The proposed final dividend is subject to approval of the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be
held on 3rd May 2013 (“2013 AGM”), is to be payable on 23rd
May 2013 to shareholders whose names appear on the Register
of Members on 15th May 2013.

The register of members of the Company will be closed during
the following periods:

(i) from 30th April 2013 to 3rd May 2013, both days inclusive
and during which period no share transfer will be effected,
for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement
to attend and vote at the 2013 AGM. In order to be eligible
to attend vote at the 2013 AGM, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged for registration with the Company’s branch share
registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at 17M Floor,
Hopewell center, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 29th April 2013;
and
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FINAL DIVIDEND (CONTINUED)

(ii) from 13th May 2013 to 15th May 2013, both days
inclusive and during which period no share transfer
will be effected, for the purpose of ascertaining
shareholders’ entitlement to the proposed final dividend.
In order to establish entitlements to the proposed final
dividend, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration
with the Company’s branch share registrar, Hong Kong
Registrars Limited at 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later that
4:30 p.m. on 10th May 2013.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Sales of power cords and power cord sets, cables and wires,
wire harnesses and plastic resins accounted for 55%, 12%,
31% and 2% of the Group’s total turnover, respectively, in this
financial year.

Our company continued to remain profitable for the year 2012,
despite a challenging year of continued economic uncertainty
resulting from the European sovereign debt crisis and rising
costs of labour and weak market demand.

Manufacturers in mainland China faced challenging operating
environment throughout the year under review. A trifecta of
increased running costs resulting from highly volatile commodity
prices; rising costs of complying with Chinese labour and
environmental legislation; and, the appreciation of Renminbi,
has exerted pressure on the Group’s profit margin.

To mitigate the effect of rising operational costs in China, the
Group has continued to pursue effective hedging strategies
against volatile commodity prices and rising Renminbi and
to capitalise on ‘lean manufacturing’ strategies, increasing
automation and rationalising the workforce to augment
operational efficiency.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEHRE

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Pursuant to the mandatory requirement from the Government
for the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), all enterprises
operating under the business licence of contractors must
transform into wholly foreign-owned enterprises. The operation
of our two Chinese factories, Shenzhen Baoan Shiyan Perennial
Plastic and Metal Manufactory and Baoan Shiyan Perennial
Plastic Manufactory have therefore been replaced by Shenzhen
Perennial Plastics and Metal Limited and Shenzhen Perennial
Plastic Limited respectively since 1st May 2012. Also, the
business mode of the two factories changed from tolling
processing to import processing. As a result, our two Chinese
enterprises are subject to enterprise income tax in the PRC. And
those profit related to import processing arrangement are no
longer eligible for the 50:50 apportionment as allowed by Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Department, the taxation charge was
increased substantially.

The Group’s unwavering commitment to the quality of our
products and providing value for customers remains unchanged,
despite the current difficult economic climates. We have chosen
not to partake in the unsustainable price cutting adopted by
some competitors.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Given the uncertain economic environment, we are cautiously
optimistic that the global economic environment will improve
gradually in 2013.

Rising pressures on costs will likely remain with the continuing
appreciation of the Renminbi, making improving margins
a challenging task. Our solution is to explore new high class
customers, consider setting up new production plant in cost
competitive location and improve operational efficiency by using
independent accounting for each department to reduce labour
costs. All these measures help us continue to create great value
for our customers and shareholders.

We are facing an uncertain business environment, with
prolonged economic recovery seen in the United States against
the tightening of credit resulting from the European sovereign
debt crises. Nevertheless, the Group remains optimistic about
its long-term prospects and has strong cash-flow and adequate
reserves to face any upcoming challenges and business risk.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS (CONTINUED)

Our core strategy remains creating value for our customers.
We endeavour to continue providing high quality products at
competitive prices.

The Group is also dedicated to producing environmentally-sound
products. We will continue to invest in the research and
development of eco-friendly products in order to meet the
European Union’s new environmental protection regulations.

The United States remains the Group’s primary overseas market.
It is our goal to develop new revenue driver for the Group by
expanding into other overseas markets in the near future.

On the human resources front, we will continue to attract and
retain talent through the provision of competitive remuneration
packages, employee recognition, seniority-based benefits,
training programmes as well as leisure and recreation facilities
for staff.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to safeguarding shareholders’ rights
and enhancing corporate governance standard. As a result,
we establish the Compliance Committee, Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee to adhere
to the best practice.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group holds a strong belief in corporate social responsibility.
So we continue to participate in and support community activities
in both Hong Kong and the PRC.

VOTE OF THANKS

On behalf of the Board, my sincere thanks to our loyal
shareholders, partners and customers for their continuous
support and to our staff for their dedication.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 20th March 2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENmR

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

At the end of December 2012, the consolidated short-term
indebtedness of the Group was approximately HK$87,597,000.
The borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The bank
balances and cash amounted to approximately HK$93,578,000.

At the end of December 2012, the Group’s trade receivables
balance was approximately HK$100,141,000, representing
23.2% of the year’s turnover of approximately HK$430,958,000.
The Group adopted a stringent credit policy to minimize credit
risk.

The interest cover was 10.0 times as compared to 10.8 times in
2011.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31st December 2012, the consolidated shareholders’ equity
of the Group was approximately HK$451,171,000, an increase
of 17.8% over that of the previous year. The debt to equity ratio,
calculated by dividing total liabilities to shareholders’ equity,
was approximately 39.5%.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS

During the year under review, capital expenditures were
approximate to HK$5,333,000.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st December 2012, the Group’s banking facilities
amounting to approximately HK$87,597,000 were secured
by legal charges over certain land and buildings, and
investment property of the Group with a total net book value of
HK$143,070,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year under review, Hong Kong, America and the
Mainland China continued to be the Group’s major markets,
accounting for approximately 44%, 35% and 15% of the
Group’s total sales respectively. The remaining 6% of sales were
generated from customers located in other Asian countries and
Europe.

EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31st December 2012, the Group employed approximately
1,300 full time management, administrative and production staff
worldwide. The Group follows market practice on remuneration
packages. Employee’s remuneration is reviewed and
determined by senior management annually depending on the
employee’s performance, experience and industry practice. The
Group invests in its human capital, In addition to on-job training,
the Group adopts policies of continuous professional training

programs.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All foreseeable foreign exchange risks of the Group are
appropriately managed and hedged.

LITIGATION

Litigation is being processed against General Protecht Group
Inc. for their overdue debt. The trial will be conducted in the PRC
in March 2013. Full provision for the overdue debt was made in
the year of 2011.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st December 2012, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AN Al g s
ERERRE

Perennial International Limited is firmly committed to statutory
and regulatory corporate governance standards with emphasis
on transparency, independence, accountability, responsibility
and fairness.

THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Directors confirm that the Company has fully complied
with the code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance
Code (the “Code”) attached to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) as Appendix 14,
and adopted recommended best practices set out in the Code
whenever appropriate except Mr. Ma Chun Hon, Richard, an
Independent Non-Executive Director, was unable to attend
the Company’s annual general meeting held on 24th May
2012 due to the business engagements. During the year, Ms.
Koo Di An, Louise, Chairman, was unable to hold a meeting
with the Independent Non-Executive Directors without the
presence of the Executive Directors due to other prior business
engagements.

THE BOARD

The Board’s primary role is to protect and enhance long-term
shareholder value. It sets the overall strategy for the Group and
supervises executive management to whom the responsibility of
managing the day-to-day operation of the Group is delegated.
In the course of discharging its duties, the Board acts in integrity,
due diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company
and its shareholders.

The Board oversees the Company in a responsible and effective
manner. It has adopted formal terms of reference which details
its functions and responsibilities. Its main responsibilities
include, but not limited to, ensuring competent management,
approving objectives, strategies and business plans, ensuring
prudent conduct of operations within laws and approved
policies, ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Company’s
conduct of affairs. Day-to-day management of the Group is
delegated to the Executive Directors or the officer in charge of
each division who are given clear directions as to his/her powers
and are required to report back to the Board. Functions reserved
to the Board and delegated to the management are reviewed
periodically. The Directors, as members of the Board, jointly
share responsibility for the proper direction of the Company. The
Company has formal service contract with each Director setting
out the key terms and conditions of his/her appointment.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

The Board currently consists of eight (8) members whose details
are set out on pages 32 to 34 of this report. It meets quarterly
and holds specific meetings as and when they are deemed
necessary. The Board held four (4) meetings during the year
ended 31st December 2012. Notices of Board meetings were
given to the Directors at least 14 days prior to the date of the
meetings with the agenda and any accompanying Board papers
sent at least 3 days before the date of the meetings. All Directors
are given the opportunity to include matters for discussion in
the agenda. Minutes of the Board meetings and committee
meetings, recording in sufficient detail the matters considered
and decisions reached, are kept by the Company Secretary and
sent to the Directors or the committee members (as appropriate)
for their comment and records within reasonable time after the
meeting is held. They are also available for inspection by the
Directors at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director. A record of the Directors’ attendance at Board meetings
is set out on page 27 of this report.

The Group provides extensive background information about its
history, mission and businesses to the Directors. The Directors
are also provided with the opportunity to visit the Group’s
operational facilities and meet with the management to gain a
better understanding of its business operations.

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills. The Company updates Directors on the
latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements from time to time, to ensure
compliance and enhance their awareness of good corporate
governance practices.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AN Al g s
ERERRE

THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

During the year, all directors of the Company namely, Messrs
Mon Chung Hung, Li Man Wai, Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, Mon Wai
Ki, Vicky, Mon Tiffany, Koo Di An, Louise, Lau Chun Kay, Ma
Chun Hon, Richard, Lee Chung Nai, Jones received regular
briefings and updates on the Group’s business, operations, risk
management and corporate governance matters. Materials on
new or changes to salient laws and regulations applicable to
the Group were provided to the directors. They also attended
regulatory update sessions and seminars on relevant topics.
All directors are requested to provide the Company with their
respective training record pursuant to the CGP Code.

The Board has separate and independent access to the senior
management and the Company Secretary at all times. The Board
and each Board Committee also has access to independent
professional advice where appropriate.

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance
for the Directors and the senior management of the Group for
indemnifying their liabilities arising out of corporate activities.
The insurance coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

In order to reinforce independence, accountability and area
of responsibility, the role of the Chairman is separate from that
of the Chief Executive Officer. Their respective responsibilities
are clearly established and set out in writing. The Chairman
manages the Board and is responsible for ensuring that
adequate information is provided to the Directors in a timely
manner and all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
Board meetings, while the Chief Executive Officer is responsible
for implementing strategies, policies, and for conducting the
Group’s businesses.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, one-third of the
Directors that have served longest on the Board must retire at
each annual general meeting, and may offer themselves for
re-election. Notwithstanding that the Non-Executive Directors are
appointed for a specific term of one to three year, they are also
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years
as other Directors do. To enhance accountability, any further
re-appointment of an Independent Non-Executive Director,
who has served the Board for more than nine years, is subject
to a separate resolution to be passed by the shareholders. In
addition, Directors who are appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first general
meeting after appointment according to the Company’s Bye-
laws.

Pursuant to the requirement of the Listing Rules, the Company
confirms receipt of a written confirmation from each of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors for confirmation of his
independence to the Company. The Company considers all its
Independent Non-Executive Directors to be independent.
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CREARS

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible
assessment of the Company’s and the Group’s performance,
position and prospects. The directors should prepare the
financial statements on a going concern basis, with supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary. The board’s
responsibility to present a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment extends to annual and interim reports, other
price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Hong Kong Listing Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to information required to be disclosed
pursuant to statutory requirements.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four (4) committees, each of them
having specific terms of reference, to consider matters relating to
specialized areas and to advise the Board or, where appropriate,
to decide on behalf of the Board on such matters. Details of
these committees and their principal terms of reference are as
follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established on 1st April 2003. Its
current members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive
Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been revised
to meet the requirements set out in the Code and are available
on the Company’s website at www.equitynet.com.hk/0725 and
the Stock Exchange’s website.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
Group’s financial and accounting policies and practices,
making recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external auditors and any
question of resignation or dismissal, their audits fees, matters
relating to the independence of the external auditors; meeting
with the external auditors to discuss the nature and scope of
the audit, and matters of concern when requested to do so by
the external auditors; reviewing the interim financial report and
annual financial statements before they are submitted to the
Board; discussing problems and reservations arising from the
interim review and final audit, and any other matters the external
auditors may wish to discuss, and reviewing the external auditors’
letter to the management and the management’s response;
considering any major investigation findings on internal control
matters as delegated by the Board or on its own initiative and
the management’s response to these findings and reviewing
arrangements which employees may use, in confidence, to raise
concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting,
internal control or other matters.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year with the external
auditors. The Audit Committee held two (2) meetings during the
year ended 31st December 2012. An attendance record of its
members at the Audit Committee meetings is set out on page
27 of this report.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the interim
financial report and the audited financial results of the Group
for the year ended 31st December 2012 and the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group. The Audit
Committee also reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control systems and made recommendations
to the Board.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 21st November
2005. Its current members include three (3) Independent
Non-Executive Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director,
who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing
the Group’s remuneration policies, determining the specific
remuneration packages for Directors and senior management,
including terms of salary, discretionary bonus scheme, benefits
in kind, pension rights, compensation payments and other
long-term incentive schemes, and making recommendations
to the Board on remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee setting
out its authority and responsibilities are available on the
Company’s website at www.equitynet.com.hk/0725 and the
Stock Exchange’s website.

The Remuneration Committee met two (2) times in the year of
2012. During the meetings, the committee members discussed
the policy for the remuneration of the Executive Directors
and senior management, assessed the performance of the
Executive Directors and approved the remuneration packages
of the Executive Directors. An attendance record of its members
at the Remuneration Committee meetings is set out on page 27
of this report.

Perennial International Limited 1E# &£ E AR 7

—EFERET—AZT—HK
Vo HRAEREBRE=EBUNFATESR
—BIFMITEE - DHIR

+
#

SRE e ()
FRELLE
HIRERE
BTt

FHEEE s T ERE ARHASENE B
WK BTMBEFLaREREENET
HMSE - BiEEe  BREMIELE K
HHzE RReER BESREMRE
REETE - YRR TEZZHHNETR
EXELRTERZ THNZEe o BEEaE
PHBAERERBE - FISRAARIHELL
(www.equitynet.com.hk/0725) & B 22 BT 48
Ut o

R-BE-——FERNFMEESHAMAMAE
& REL SZBHEWMTATEFERSM
EEENHFMER - FHETATESFNRR
RAERATESHMNGTE - ZTEEKEHFE
FMEZB @@ B N AREF27H -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 21st November
2005. lIts current members include three (3) Independent
Non-Executive Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director,
who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the Board on a regular basis, reviewing
the candidates’ qualification and competence, assessing the
independence of the Independent Non-Executive Directors
and making recommendations to the Board on appointment
of Directors, so as to ensure that all nominations are fair and
transparent. The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee
setting out its authority and responsibilities are available on the
Company’s website at www.equitynet.com.hk/0725 and the
Stock Exchange’s website.

The Nomination Committee met once in the year of 2012. During
the meeting, the committee members discussed the procedures
and criteria which should be adopted by them in nominating
candidates for directorship and agreed that such criteria should
include the candidates’ professional background, their financial
and commercial experience and their past track record with
other listed companies (if any). Candidates who satisfy the
relevant criteria are then short- listed by the chairman of the
Nomination Committee before their nominations are proposed
to the Nomination Committee. The Nomination Committee
subsequently meets to select the final candidates and submit
its recommendation to the Board for its final approval. An
attendance record of its members at the Nomination Committee
meeting is set out on page 27 of this report.
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COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

The Compliance Committee was established on 25th November
2005. Its current members include four (4) Executive Directors,
one (1) Non-Executive Director and three (3) Independent
Non-Executive Directors, who are:

Executive Directors

Mr. MON Chung Hung

(Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman)
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky

Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

The Compliance Committee is mainly responsible for (i) reviewing
corporate communication issued by the Company so as to
ensure compliance in every respect with the listing requirements
contained in the Listing Rules; and (ii) reviewing transactions
entered into by the Company so as to ensure compliance with
the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Company
whether of Hong Kong or elsewhere. To enhance corporate
governance, the Compliance Committee was also delegated
with the responsibilities of (i) developing and reviewing the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance
and making recommendations to the Board; (ii) reviewing and
monitoring the training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management; (iii) developing, reviewing
and monitoring the code of conduct applicable to employees
and Directors; and (iv) reviewing the Company’s compliance
with the code and disclosure in the corporate governance
report. Where necessary, the Compliance Committee would
seek professional advice in respect of the requirements of the
Listing Rules and other applicable laws and regulations so as
to improve the existing compliance procedures of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Compliance Committee held one (1) meeting during the
year ended 31st December 2012. During the meeting, the
committee members discussed the recent amendments to the
Listing Rule relating to corporate governance and resolved that
more resources should be allocated for meeting the increasingly
stringent requirements of the regulatory authorities. It was also
suggested all future amendments to the Listing Rules should
be circulated to members of the senior management so that
they all understand and can help the Company to comply with
its obligations under the Listing Rules and seminars on Listing
Rules updates and corporate governance practices should be
arranged for members of the senior management and other
interested Directors. An attendance record of its members at
the Compliance Committee meeting is set out on page 27 of
this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for internal control of the Group and
for reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed
for safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
ensuring the maintenance of proper accounting records for the
provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and ensuring compliance with applicable laws,
rules and regulations. The procedures provide reasonable but
not absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system covering
all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions and,
in particular, consider the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes and budget
of the Group's accounting and financial reporting function.
Areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate
measures taken so as to provide assurance that key business

and operational risks are identified and managed.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTINUED)

The key procedures that the Board has established to provide
effective internal controls are as follows:

(a) A comprehensive monthly management reporting
system is in place providing financial and operational
performance indicators to the management, and the
relevant financial information for reporting and disclosure
purpose;

(b) Management structure with defined roles, responsibilities
and reporting lines are established. Delegated authorities
are documented and communicated; and

(c) System and procedures are in place to identify, measure,
manage and control risks including liquidity, credit,
market, business, regulatory, operational and reputational
risks that may have an impact on the Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditors
subject to endorsement by the Board and final approval and
authorization by shareholders of the Company in general
meeting. The Audit Committee assesses the external auditors,
taking into account factors such as the performance and quality
of the audit and the objectivity and independence of auditor. The
existing auditor of the Company are PricewaterhouseCoopers
who was first appointed in 1997.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Group was charged HK$1,180,000 and HK$550,000 by
PricewaterhouseCoopers for auditing and non-auditing services
respectively for the year ended 31st December 2012. The non-
auditing services mainly consist of taxation services.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board, supported by the accounts department, isresponsible
for the preparation of the financial statements of the Company
and the Group. In preparing the financial statements, the Board
has adopted generally accepted accounting standards in
Hong Kong and complied with accounting standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Appropriate accounting policies have also been used and
applied consistently.

The reporting responsibilities of the external auditors are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 42 and 43 of this
annual report.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ and employees’ securities transactions on terms no
less exacting than the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors,
they had complied with the required standards of the said code
during the year.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Board and management shall ensure shareholders’ rights
and all shareholders are treated equitably and fairly. Pursuant to
the Company’s Bye-laws, any shareholder entitled to attend and
vote at a general meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint
another person as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him.
In additions, shareholders who hold not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company shall have the right, by
written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, to require a special general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. The requisition must state the purposes of
the meeting, and must be signed by the requisitionists and
deposited at the registered office of the Company, and may
consist of several documents in like form each signed by one or
more requisitionists. If the Directors do not within 21 days from
the date of the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
a meeting, the requisitionists, or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
themselves convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened
shall not be held after the expiration of three (3) months from the
said date.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Moreover, shareholders who hold not less than one-twentieth
of the paid up capital of the Company or not less than 100
shareholders shall have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the Company Secretary of the Company, to put forward
a resolution which may properly be moved and is intended to be
moved at an annual general meeting. The Company shall not be
bound to give notice of the proposed resolution or circulate a
statement with respect to the matter referred to in the proposed
resolution to shareholders unless (a) a copy of the requisition
signed by the requisitionists, or two or more copies which
between them contain the signatures of all the requisitionists,
is deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than six (6) weeks before the meeting in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one (1) week
before the meeting in the case of any other requisition and
(b) there is deposited or tendered with the requisition a sum
reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in giving
effect thereto. If, however, after a copy of the requisition requiring
notice of a resolution has been deposited at the registered office
of the Company, an annual general meeting is called for a date
six (6) weeks or less after the copy has been deposited, the
copy though not deposited within the time required as referred
to above shall be deemed to have been properly deposited for
the purposes thereof.

Chairmen of the various Board committees, or failing the
Chairmen, any member from the respective committees, must
attend the annual general meetings of the Company to address
shareholders’ queries. External auditors shall also be invited to
attend the Company’s annual general meetings and are available
to assist the Directors in addressing queries from shareholders
relating to the conduct of the audit and the preparation and
content of their auditors’ report.

For each substantially separate issue at a general meeting, a
separate resolution would be proposed. Resolutions put to the
vote at any general meeting (other than those on procedural and
administrative matters) are taken by poll. Procedures regarding
the conduct of the poll are explained to the shareholders at the
commencement of each general meeting, and questions (if any)
from shareholders regarding the voting procedures would be
answered.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AN Al g s
ERERRE

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes in regular and timely communication
with shareholders as part of its efforts to help shareholders
understand its business better and the way the Company
operates.

To promote effective communication with the public at large,
the Company maintains a website on which comprehensive
information about the Company, its major businesses,
financial information and particulars of Directors are posted.
The Company’s publications, including press releases,
announcements, annual and interim reports, shareholders
circulars are being made available on this website

(http://www.equitynet.com.hk/0725)

In addition, shareholders who have any enquiries regarding the
Company may send their enquiries in writing to the principal
place of business of the Company in Hong Kong for the attention
of the Company Secretary who will then forward the same to the
Board and/or the relevant Board committees for response (where
appropriate). The above policy will be reviewed on a regular
basis to ensure effective communication with the shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT BOARD, AUDIT
COMMITTEE, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE,

NOMINATION COMMITTEE, COMPLIANCE

AN\ N
TEERRE

ESRNESE  BEREES - FMWZESR
E REZES - ERZEERERK

COMMITTEE AND GENERAL MEETINGS g2 HERE
Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination ~ Compliance
Board  Committee =~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee General
Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
EZg ENZEE §MWzEE R¥ZEE  ERZEg RR
] 22 22 EE g2 &
Total number of meetings held REE-E-—F
during the year ended TZA=1+-H
31st December 2012 IEERETL
g3y 4 2 2 1 1 1
Number of meetings attended: HEGRE
Executive Directors UirEs
Mr. MON Chung Hung ARELE
(Chief Executive Officer & (THEZE
Deputy Chairman) 875 4 NAMER  NATER  NATER 1 1
Ms. LI Man Wai FXRL
(resigned on 1st October 2012)  (BAR-F-=%F+A-R) 3 NATEE  NATEE  NATER 1 1
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco BB E 4 NATER NATER  NATER 1 1
MON Wai Ki, Vicky REBRT 4 N/A MR N/A MR N/A MR 1 1
Ms. MON Tiffany aEELT 2 N/A M N/A MR N/A MR 0 0
Non-Executive Director Fa17ES
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise iz an 3 1 2 1 1 1
(Chairman) ()
Independent Non-Executive BUEHAES
Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay AiREE 3 1 2 1 1 1
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones IRERE 4 2 2 1 1 1
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard SRR 2 2 1 1 1 0
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEWRE

The Board submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacturing and

trading of electric cable and wire products. The activities of the
subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by

EXeRIREESRERBE_T——F
ToA=+t—BLFEZEEBEMBEHRE

BEIEEB KRB D 25

ARBZEEBEBRREER - HHB QA
TERERENESERNERERER
KB ARz BN R FE32

ARERBETBEMREI D ZAKEEBHRRED

geographical segments is set out in note 4 to the financial R B BRRMT4 o
statements.
FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY hERBEHE

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out below:

TRETAEBERIRFAZEE  BE
REBEHME :

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

“FTN\F ZBENF ZT-BF —T——F -B-=F

HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000 HK$’000

FHT FAT FAT FH&T FER

Revenue W26 507,628 411,192 477320 472,445 430,958
Profit for the year 2ERF 22,294 29,634 37,754 15,275 19,954
Total assets BEE 364,065 418,810 479,710 570,875 629,416
Total liabilities BEE (127,654) (100,127) (117,728) (187,848) (178,245)
Total equity B 236,411 318,683 361,982 383,027 451,171

Comparative figures in 2010 and 2009 have been restated to —EEFRIETNFHBRETELET)

reflect the adoption of HKAS12 (Amendment).

ANALYSIS OF THE GROUP’S PERFORMANCE

An analysis of the Group's performance is shown in the
Chairman's Statement on pages 6 to 9.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable
to the Group’s major suppliers and customers, classified by
individual entity, are as follows:

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE®RE

TREFRHER

REFAREEZ T 2HEFLRETS - A
MEBD BB REET LT ¢

%

Purchases REE
—the largest supplier
— five largest suppliers combined
Sales HE

— the largest customer —BAEP
— five largest customers combined —REREP

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers
or customers noted above.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement account on page 44.

The Board have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.01 per
ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$1,990,000 which was
paid on 13th September 2012.

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.02
per ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to
the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 49 to 50 and note 22 to the financial
statements.

— RAHER
— ARHER

24.0%
67.3%

18.9%
40.6%

BEX REZBBATHEARE BEE
FPTAER AR E)5% A EIRARE R 2 IRER)
WER Lz FBHEHRELFHRERAEM

N

WS o

FERDE
AEBANAKEZ EEHNF44A8 255618

EFEECERTPEREEEBRIEWL &
H#71,990,0008 L TR-_FE——FNA
+: H /)Egée ©

EESRARERRE & BR2EW -
£ #£#93,980,000/& T -

&S
BRAR DB 2 BB E N EHRARMTEE21

f&iE
KEBRAREBRARRZ FEEEBHNRE
AQFEL0B Z A E R KRR E
220
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31st December 2012, the distributable reserves of the
Company amounted to HK$104,708,000.

DONATIONS

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$1,836,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the
year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s shares
during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, more than
25% of the Company’s issued shares was held by the public as
at 20 March 2013, being the latest practicable date prior to the
issue of this annual report, in accordance with Rule 8.08 of the
Listing Rules.
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ANALYSIS OF BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings as at 31st
December 2012 are repayable over the following periods:

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE®RE

RTERREMEED T

AEBR-_ZTE——F+-_A=1+—RHZIET
ERREMEEER THIERERE

Trust
Bank loans receipt loan Total
RITER FERBBER e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FAT FAT
On demand or not exceeding one year BIHEf(EZE sk —FANEE 48,000 39,597 87,597
More than one year but not —F N HETBBMRF
exceeding two years - - -
More than two years but not ME A BT BBAF
exceeding five years - - -
More than five years FFEMNE = = =
48,000 39,597 87,597
DIRECTORS 2=

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors

Mr. MON Chung Hung (Chief Executive Officer & Deputy Chairman)
Ms. LI Man Wai (resigned on 1st October 2012)

Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky

Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director

Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. LAU Chun Kay
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

RAFRERAEARARE 2 AEEZEFTNT :

HiTESE

TR (FTRAESE S B /)
It (BER=E—=—F+H—A1)
BB L

aEBLZL

HEEXL

FHITEE

BEEL At (£/E)

BYFHITES

R4
FRERE
SHEERE
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DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Ms. MON Tiffany, Ms. KOO Di An, Louise and Mr. MA Chun
Hon, Richard will retire in accordance with clause 111 of the
Company’s Bye-laws at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company and, being eligible, all offer themselves for
re-election.

The term of office of each non-executive and independent
non-executive director is not more than 3 years and subject
to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
bye-laws.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the directors and senior management
of the Company are set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Mon Chung Hung, aged 62, is the founder of the Group,
the Chief Executive Officer, the Deputy Chairman, an Executive
Director and a member of the compliance committee of the
Board. Mr. Mon has over 35 years of experience in the electric
cable and wire industry. He is responsible for the Group’s overall
strategic planning and policy making. Mr. Mon is a director of
Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company. He is also the husband of Ms. Koo Di An, Louise and
the father of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, aged 53, is an Executive Director and
a member of the compliance committee of the Board. He joined
the Group in 1986. Mr. Siu has over 25 years of experience in the
electric cable and wire industry. Mr. Siu is also the Sales Director
of the Group and is responsible for sales of the Group’s products
and product development.

Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, aged 38, is an Executive Director and
a member of the compliance committee of the Board. She
graduated from the Central Queensland University in Australia
with a Bachelor of Communications degree. She joined the
Group in 2004. As the Marketing Executive, she participates in
developing marketing strategies. She is the daughter of Mr. Mon
Chung Hung, and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the elder sister of
Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Ms. Mon Tiffany, aged 32, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Board. She holds a
bachelor’s double major degree in Economics and Management
from the University of Sydney, Australia and Diploma in Company
Direction from Hong Kong Institute of Directors. She joined the
Group in 2002. As the Marketing Communications Manager she
coordinates marketing strategies and is also responsible for the
information system of the Company. She is the daughter of Mr.
Mon Chung Hung and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the younger
sister of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky.

Non-Executive Director

Ms. Koo DiAn, Louise, aged 61, is the Chairman, a Non-Executive
Director, the chairman of the compliance committee and a
member of the audit, remuneration and nomination committees
of the Board. Ms. Koo is a director of Spector Holdings Limited,
the controlling shareholder of the Company. She is also the wife
of Mr. Mon Chung Hung and the mother of Ms Mon Wai Ki, Vicky
and Ms. Mon Tiffany.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Lau Chun Kay, B.Sc., MBA, MA, aged 64, is an Independent
Non-Executive Director, the chairman of the audit, remuneration
and nomination committees and a member of the compliance
committee of the Board. He joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Lau is
a registered professional engineer and holds a master’s degree
in business administration and a bachelor’s degree in electrical
engineering from the University of Hong Kong, and a master
degree in history and a master of Arts Course in Philosophy from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lau is a Life President
of the Hong Kong Electrical Contractors Association, and a past
President and current Secretary General of The Federation of
Asian and Pacific Electrical Contractors Associations. He is
also the Executive Secretary of the Hong Kong Federation of
Electrical and Mechanical Contractors. He has over 42 years of
experience in management and engineering.

Mr. Lee Chung Nai, Jones, aged 64 is a Non-Executive Director
and a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and
compliance committees of the Board. Mr. Lee had over 31 years
experience in international trade in toys, among which Mr. Lee
had also operated a toys factory with 2,000 workers in China for
10 years. Mr. Lee had also operated a subsidiary company in
Hong Kong for 2 years for a listed company in Australia. Mr. Lee
is now having his own toy company.

Mr. Ma Chun Hon Richard, aged 56, is an Independent
Non-Executive Director and a member of the audit, remuneration,
nomination and compliance committees of the Board. He joined
the Group in February 2006. Mr. Ma has been practicing as a
Public Accountant in Australia since 1988. He holds a bachelor
degree of Commerce from University of New South Wales major
in Accounting. Mr. Ma is an Member of the Australian Certified
Public Accountants and a Fellow Member of the Taxation
Institute of Australia.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Senior Management

Ms. Wong Wai Ping, aged 61, is the Group’s General Manager
and is responsible for sales and marketing activities. She
joined the Group in 1993 and has over 38 years of experience
in the electric cable and wire industry and electronics and
communications industry.

Mr. Mok Kin Kwan, FCCA, HKICPA, aged 42, is the Group
Finance Manager and Company Secretary and is responsible
for finance functions and the Company Secretary work. He
joined the Group in 2007, holds a Master’s degree in Finance
and has over 17 years of experience in accounting and auditing.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Company has not entered into any service contract which
is not determinable within one year and without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, existed at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN EERFETHAERBREREHRES
EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES 2

At 31st December 2012, the interests of the directors and chief RZZB——F+_A=+—H BEFELHK
executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares HIERPIBs21K 2 T MIFE 2 B ATaD
and debentures of the Company or any associated corporation B ARR|EBERFETHRABEARRAIH
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures HBBEE (T RESFRBEEGIZEXVED)
Ordinance (“SFQ”) as recorded in the register required to be 2B - MR, RIEHFTHEE 2w - 3k
kept under section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the Company RAREEBAMZZEERIT

were as follows:

(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company (a) AXARATAEFRIGBETZ2EZEER R

(“Shares”) 1)
Total interests
Number of shares as % of the
RIPEE relevant
Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share
Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
BRERGEE
A Rk EE Hith BRITRE
k4 B B B B RS ZEDH
MON Chung Hung - - 146,128,000 - 146,128,000 73.45%
AR (note 1 FizE1)
KOO Di An, Louise - 146,128,000 - - 146,128,000 73.45%
B (note 2 fff2)
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco 300,000 - - - 300,000 0.15%
BB
LAU Chun Kay 138,000 - - - 138,000 0.07%
Elhi
note 1: The 146,128,000 Shares were held in the name of Biat1 - 1 146,128,000 17 HiSpector
Spector Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of Holdings LimitedZ z H & » Z 2
which is beneficially owned as to 99.9% by Mr. Mon 7199.9% B #7THR N By Za ik 1 5E 4
Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo HE  BTH01%HEEL X1
Di An, Louise. H#E -
note 2: Ms. Koo Di An, Louise is the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung. Wiate : B Z XL+ A ik 1k £ Z
Ms. Koo is thus deemed to be interested in 146,128,000 T BR T AR LK ARL
Shares by virtue of her husband'’s interest therein. 736 146,128,000 17 °
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN
EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company
(“Shares”) (Continued)

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As
at 31st December 2012, no short positions were recorded
in the Register of Directors’ and Chief Executives’
Interests and Short Positions required to be kept under
section 352 of the SFO.

Share options

At the special general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd April 2003 (“Adoption Date”), resolutions were
passed to terminate the share option scheme adopted on
5th December 1996 (the “1996 Scheme”) and to adopt a
new share option scheme (the “2003 Scheme”) for the
benefit of employees and Directors of the Company. The
principal purposes of the 2003 Scheme are to enable the
Group and its invested entities to recruit and retain high
calibre eligible persons and attract human resources
that are valuable to the Group or invested entities, to
recognise the significant contributions of the eligible
persons to the growth of the Group or invested entities
and to further motivate and give incentives to these
eligible persons to continue to contribute to the long term
success and prosperity of the Group or invested entities.

The principal terms of the 2003 Scheme are summarized
as follows:

(i) Eligible person

Any employee (whether full

time), senior executive or officer, manager,

time or part
Director (including Executive, Non-Executive
and Independent Non-Executive Director) or
consultant of any member of the Group or any
invested entity who, in the sole discretion of the
Directors, have contributed or will contribute to
the growth and development of the Group or any
invested entity.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN
EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Share options (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Maximum number of shares

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the 2003 Scheme and any other share
option scheme(s) of the Company must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue at
the Adoption Date (i.e. 19,895,800 shares on the
basis of 198,958,000 shares in issue as at the
Adoption Date) unless the Company obtains a
fresh approval from its shareholders. Such shares
represent 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the 2003
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of
the Company shall not in aggregate exceed 30%
of the shares in issue from time to time. No option
may be granted under the 2003 Scheme and any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company if
such limit is exceeded.

Maximum entitlement of each grantee

Unless separately approved by shareholders, the
total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each eligible
person in any 12-month period must not exceed
one (1) per cent. of the shares in issue.

Option period

The option period shall be notified by the Board to
each grantee upon grant of each option, provided
that it shall commence on a date not earlier than
the date on which the option is granted or deemed
to be granted in accordance with the terms of the
2003 Scheme (“Commencement Date”) and not
be more than 10 years from the Commencement
Date.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS IN
EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Share options (Continued)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

Amount payable on application or acceptance

The eligible person must accept any such offer
notified to him or her within 10 business days from
the date on which an offer is made to an eligible
person, which must be a business day (“Offer
Date”), failing which it shall be deemed to have
been rejected. Upon acceptance of the offer, the
grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company as
consideration for the grant.

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be a price determined
by the Directors at its absolute discretion and
notified to an eligible person and shall not be
less than the highest of (1) the closing price of
the shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the Offer Date; (2) the
average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for
the 5 business days immediately preceding the
Offer Date; and (3) the nominal value of a Share.

Term of the 2003 Scheme

The 2003 Scheme will remain in force for a period
of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date,
after which no further options shall be granted but
the options which are granted during the life of
the 2003 Scheme may continue to be exercisable
in accordance with their terms of issue and the
provisions of the 2003 Scheme shall in all other
respects remain in full force and effect in respect
thereof.

Up to 31st December 2012, no options have been
granted under the 1996 Scheme or the 2003 Scheme.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the directors or chief
executives of the Company or any of their associates to
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEWRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN THE
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Other than the interests of the directors and chief executives of
the Company as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2012,
the register maintained by the Company pursuant to section
336 of the SFO records interests (as defined in the SFO) in the
Company of the following persons.

Number of shares

FERRREQBRAR 2z #E

BREXFEBZARREEREBITHRAR
RN RZB——F+-_A=+—8"
BRI FES R EEOIE336IE 2 REMBFE
ZERMATRELEE U TATHEERR B 2
o (EERABHRBEEH) -

Total interests
as % of the

BB EE relevant
Personal Family  Corporate Other Total issued share
Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
HRER LN
BA Rk *E Hit ERITRA
i e s R s HrEs ZESH
Spector Holdings Limited 146,128,000 - - - 146,128,000 73.45%
(note 1)
(Hriz1)
Fang Zhun Chun J7#&/% 9,958,000 - - - 9,958,000 5.00%

note 1: The share capital of the Spector Holdings Limited is owned as
t0 99.9% by Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1%
by Ms. Koo Di An, Louise.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at
31st December 2012, no short positions were recorded in the
Register of Interests in Shares and Short Positions of substantial
shareholders required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, so far as the directors are aware,
there were no person who, as at 31st December 2012, directly
or indirectly held or was beneficially interested in shares
representing 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company or its subsidiaries.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors has an interest in any business which
competes or is likely to compete with the business of the Group.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.
By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 20th March 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B %R

To the shareholders of Perennial International Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Perennial International Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 44 to 119
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position 31st December 2012, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

"Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st December 2012, and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20th March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

meBEmER

For the year ended 31st December 2012 &= —ZE——F+ - A=+—HIFE

2012 2011

—2—=F —F——-F

NOTE HK$’000 HK$'000

BfaE FET THET

Revenue WS 4 430,958 472,445

Cost of sales SHERA (362,290) (402,696)

Gross profit ES 68,668 69,749

Other income H bz 5 13,579 5,365

Distribution expenses akz 553 (7,339) (8,328)

Administrative expenses TR (45,490) (45,143)

Other operating expenses, net Hfhas e B2 558 (3,412) (4,559)

Operating profit LS T 6 26,006 17,084

Finance costs &R 7 (2,593) (1,584)

Profit before taxation R 5 B3 ) 23,413 15,500

Taxation sl 8 (3,459) (225)

Profit for the year INE BT 9 19,954 15,275
Basic and diluted earnings BRERREERF] (L)

per share (cents) 11 10.0 7.7

Details of proposed final dividend payable to shareholders of
the Company are set out in note 10.

The notes on pages 52 to 119 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
AREEHEBER

For the year ended 31st December 2012 2 —E——+=-A=+—HILFE

2012 2011
—E——F =%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET AT
Profit for the year INE BT 19,954 15,275
Other comprehensive HEih2miEs (%)
income/(expenses):
Revaluation surplus on land and THREFZ EHRHG
buildings 63,725 15,868
Deferred tax charged to revaluation R EHRFEE BN IA
reserve (11,555) (2,959)
Exchange difference arising from WB AR SHRE 2
translation of financial statements Rz EREE
of subsidiaries 1,990 4,801
Other comprehensive income for AEZEMEEUES -
the year, net of tax TR IE 54,160 17,710
Total comprehensive income NN Y el
attributable to shareholders of B mENES
the Company 74,114 32,985
The notes on pages 52 to 119 are an integral part of these FE2E119BE MM T A4r & B R Ay =X a2

consolidated financial statements.

#Bin o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MR E

As at 31st December 2012 R=ZE——F+=-A=+—H

31st December

31st December

2012 2011
—E-=fF =%
F=ESr=E T=E=5—E
NOTE HK$’000 HK$’000
FfaE FET FAT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets EMEEE
Land use rights T 14 13,043 13,353
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENEE 15 295,266 236,153
Investment property wEMZE 16 25,180 13,800
Non-current deposits FEREEE 718 2,624
Deferred tax assets EIETIIEEE 8(b) 4,193 3,214
338,400 269,144
Current assets MBNEE
Inventories FE 18 89,651 80,540
Trade receivables U E SRR 19 100,141 102,177
Other receivables, deposits and HiEIBRTR « 5T &
prepayments SN 7,474 8,160
Derivative financial instruments MESRTA 25 172 -
Taxation recoverable B ELE - 2,712
Short-term fixed deposit %2 BAE BT R 20 42,633 -
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 20 50,945 108,142
291,016 301,731
Total assets BEE 629,416 570,875
EQUITY e
Share capital N 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves Ht i 22 193,163 139,003
Retained earnings R &
Others Hth 22 234,132 220,148
Proposed final dividend R AR EARL B 22 3,980 3,980
Total equity 1BREZS 451,171 383,027
LIABILITIES &
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred tax liabilities BEFIEEE 8(b) 31,287 21,769
31,287 21,769
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MBIRR R

As at 31st December 2012 R=ZE——F+=-F=+—H

31st December 31st December

2012 2011
=F-—=F —F——F
+=A=+—HB +=-A=+—H
NOTE HK$’000 HK$’000
BisE F#ET FHAIT
Current liabilities mEaE
Trade and bills payables BB S RTE R EE 24 32,657 34,907
Other payables and accruals Ht e RIE R ET Y 24 23,209 19,983
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA 25 - 794
Taxation payable BiE 3,495 -
Short-term bank loans HHIRITE R 23 48,000 56,000
Trust receipt loans EiEEw 23 39,597 54,395
146,958 166,079
Total liabilities RERE 178,245 187,848
Total equity and liabilities BREZRBEE 629,416 570,875
Net current assets MENEEFE 144,058 135,652
Total assets less current liabilities REERRBEE 482,458 404,796
On behalf of the Board AEEE
MON Chung Hung SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
SRS B
Director Director
EE EFE
The notes on pages 52 to 119 are an integral part of these E2Z9OEMM T REETHIRKRNELS
consolidated financial statements. 15 °
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B IFAR MR

As at 31st December 2012 R=ZE——F+=-A=+—H

2012 2011
—E-——fF —T—F
NOTE HK$’000 HK$’000
MosE FET &
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets IEMENEE
Investments in subsidiaries PHB AR ZIRE 17 62,738 62,738
Current assets mENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A I ENGI B 17 61,768 61,439
Other receivables, deposits HA AR « sl K&
and prepayments TEFTFE 210 229
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEFEEY 20 157 159
62,135 61,827
Total assets 18R EE 124,873 124,565
EQUITY =
Share capital i 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves H bk 22 78,537 78,537
Retained earnings IREB &F
Others Hh 22 22,191 21,889
Proposed final dividend BORREARR B 22 3,980 3,980
Total equity Bl 124,604 124,302
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities mEaE
Other payables and accruals H b fE TR I8 K FEE TR S 269 263
Total liabilities = 269 263
Total equity and liabilities fatEm LERIR 124,873 124,565
Net current assets mENEEFRE 61,866 61,564
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREARE 124,604 124,302

On behalf of the Board
MON Chung Hung

AEEGD
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

HIREE BB
Director Director
Ea Ea

FEE2E9AMM RGBT HRAMER

#Bin ©

The notes on pages 52 to 119 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mERaBBR

E=F- —F4= A=L—FLFE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 &

Other
Share reserves Retained
capital (note 22) earnings Total
H e
B (MfiE22) RERA PR
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FHET FHET FET
As at 1st January 2012 R-ZZE——F—H—H 19,896 139,003 224,128 383,027
Profit for the year INEE 5 | - - 19,954 19,954
Revaluation surplus on land and 3 M IEF 7 S Bk
buildings - 63,725 - 63,725
Deferred tax charged to kR E (L AR 2 LR IR
revaluation reserve - (11,555) - (11,555)
Exchange difference arising MBARMBHRE 2 Lk
from translation of financial fERER
statements of subsidiaries - 1,990 - 1,990
Total comprehensive income for — ARF[E &2 U
the year - 54,160 19,954 74,114
Dividend paid oS - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2012 R-E——F+=-_HA=+—H 19,896 193,163 238,112 451,171
Representing : HER :
2012 final dividend proposed TR FRRE 2 RERE 3,980
Others HAth 234,132
Retained earnings HEz—_ZT——F1+—-HA
as at 31st December 2012 =+ —HIEZREBAEF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
meaREaBER

For the year ended 31st December 2012 &= —ZE——F+ - A=+—HIFE

Other
Share reserves Retained
capital  (note 22) earnings Total
H
Rfn  (FzE22) (REBEF k]

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
TExr FTErT  TErT TART

As at 1st January 2011 R=—E—F—H—H

— as previous reported — WA ET 19,896 121,293 219,753 360,942

— adoption of HKAS 12 — RABEBEE L2

(Amendment) (note 1.1) (1&2%) (FFE1.1) - - 1,040 1,040

As at 1st January 2011 n=—=F——F—H—H 19,896 121,293 220,793 361,982
Profit for the year INEE T - - 15,275 15,275
Revaluation surplus on land and 1 RIEF 2 St R4

buildings - 15,868 - 15,868
Deferred tax charged to HIBR E (L AR 2 R IE

revaluation reserve - (2,959) - (2,959)
Exchange difference arising WBARMERER 2 KRz

from translation of financial fERER

statements of subsidiaries = 4,801 = 4,801
Total comprehensive income for  AEAREUES

the year - 17,710 15,275 32,985
Dividend paid [85) = - (11,940) (11,940)
At 31st December 2011 R=ZE——F+—-HA=+—H 19,896 139,003 224,128 383,027
Representing : HER
2011 final dividend proposed TR —FEIRE 2 RERE 3,980
Others Hih 220,148
Retained earnings HEZZ—F+=A

as at 31st December 2011 =t+—HItZREBEF| 224,128

The notes on pages 52 to 119 are an integral part of these FE2E2 1198 T st Bir A SRR B
consolidated financial statements. 27 o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31st December 2012 HE —ZT——F+_-_A=+—HIFFE

2012 2011
—2—=F —T——F
NOTE HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt FEx FAT

Cash flows from operating activities “EEENHESRE
Net cash generated from operations  Z:EELAFIRS 26(a) 19,558 25,024
Hong Kong profits tax received/(paid) UWHEL /(2 +F) &S FIEH 1,534 (4,377)
Overseas tax paid SAEINFIEFR (1,802) (2,530)
Bank loans interest RITEFFE (2,593) (1,532)
Net cash generated from operating EEEETAMNFRE

activities 16,697 16,585
Cash flows from investing activities ®REFZEFHHNRESHE
Purchase of property, plant and BEWXE  BERERE

equipment (5,333) (2,800)
Deposits paid for additions of S AEEE - BE &

property, plant and equipment JiEF® 1,907 (1,471)
Interest received U ERF & 750 309
Increase in short-term fixed deposit IR HATE HATE R (42,633) -
Sale of property, plant and equipment HEW% « BE & B E 52 149
Net cash used in investing activites & EB A TERS (45,257) (3,813)
Cash flows from financing activities FEEFENRSRE
Net (repayment)/increase of trust F(ER)FisET

receipt loans WIEE 26(b) (14,798) 20,474
(Repayments of)/increase in (1B8),/ #ige s

short-term bank loans IRITE 26(b) (8,000) 56,000
Repayments of capital element of BEMEESNEREMD

finance lease contracts 26(b) - (2,056)
Interest of finance lease contracts HBEASHF S - (52)
Dividend paid to Company’s AR AR S S

shareholders (5,970) (11,940)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BMEES (FTA)EE

financing activities K FIRE (28,768) 62,426
Net (decrease)/increase incashand BRERBEZEYZF

cash equivalents (Ri2) /#hn (57,328) 75,198
Cash and cash equivalents FUHRS MRS EEY

at 1st January 108,142 32,610
Exchange difference on cash and Re kRS EEYE

cash equivalents HUES 131 334
Cash and cash equivalents FRESRESEZEY

at 31st December 20 50,945 108,142

The notes on pages 52 to 119 are
accounts.

an integral part of these

SEE2E19RMMEE R IEIRRAOBIEE D -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 R BT aE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

52

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

These consolidated financial statements are presented

TEEHBRRE

BN ERAMBERRMRAZEE
SETBEREN T - BB - it
FRREMERNIBEENERE

}Eﬁo

BrBINERRIN - L FAR A M AF IR A

in thousands of Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"000”) unless THILES -
otherwise stated.
1.1 Basis of preparation 1.1 REHEE

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of land and buildings,
investment property and derivative financial
instruments which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of the consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in
the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
note 3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & 1F —

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

11 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

New and amended standards adopted by
the Group

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) has amended
HKAS 12, “Income taxes”, to introduce
an exception to the principle for the
HKAS 12 requires an entity to measure
the deferred tax relating to an asset
depending on whether the entity expects
to recover the carrying amount of the
asset through use or sale. The amendment
introduces a rebuttable presumption that
an investment property measured at fair
value is recovered entirely by sale. The
amendment is applicable retrospectively
to annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2012.

For the year ended 31st December
2011, the Group had early adopted the
amendment of HKAS 12. The relevant
impacts had already been reflected in 31st
December 2011 financial result.

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted

At the date of approval of these
consolidated financial statements, the
following are new standards, amendments
and interpretations that are published
and potentially relevant to the Group’s
operations, but not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 R BT aE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

11

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted (Continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment) ‘Presentation of
financial statements’ (effective for the
Group for annual periods beginning on or
after 1st July 2012).

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011) ‘Separate
financial statements’ (effective for the
Group for annual periods beginning on or
after 1st January 2013).

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial instruments:
Disclosure’ (effective for the Group for
annual periods beginning 1st January
2013).

HKFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial
statement’ (effective for the Group for
annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2013).

HKFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of interests in other
entities’ (effective for the Group for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January
2013).

HKFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurement’
(effective for the Group for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2013).

Annual improvement 2011 (effective for
the Group for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013).

The adoption of the above standards,
amendments and interpretations to
existing standards in future periods is not
expected to result in substantial changes
to the Group’s accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.2

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31st December.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

Inter-company transactions, income and expenses
on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profit and losses resulting from
inter-company transactions that are recognised in

assets are also eliminated.

In the Company’s statement of financial positions
the investments in subsidiaries are account for at
cost less impairment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary in the consolidated
financial statements to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 R BT aE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |- —

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

13 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments.

14 Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity
operates (“the functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company'’s functional and presentation
currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign  currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement.

(i) Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the group entities that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

14

15

Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(iii) Group companies (Continued)

(ii) income and expenses for each
income statement are translated at
an standard exchange rate for the
year; and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations are taken
to other comprehensive income. When
a foreign operation is sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in other
comprehensive income are recognised in
the consolidated income statement as part
of the gain or loss on sale.

Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the Group’s companies, is classified
as investment property. Investment property
comprises land held under operating leases.
Land held under operating leases is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the
rest of the definition of investment property is met.
In such cases, the operating leases concerned

are accounted for as if they were finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its
cost, including related transaction costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

15

1.6

Investment property (Continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is
carried at fair value. The valuation is reviewed
annually by an external independent valuer on
an open market basis. Separate value is not
attributed to land and buildings. The valuation is
incorporated in the financial statements. Changes
in fair values are recognised in the income
statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment
(i) Land and Buildings

Land mainly represents the lands
in Hong Kong under finance lease.
Buildings comprise factories and offices.
Land and buildings are shown at fair
value, based on annual valuations by
an external independent valuers, less
subsequent depreciation and impairment.
The valuations of Hong Kong land and
buildings and Mainland China factories are
on an open market basis or replacement
costs. Any accumulated depreciation
and impairment at the date of revaluation
is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount
is restated to the revalued amount of the
asset.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Land and Buildings (Continued)

Increases in the carrying amount arising
on revaluation of land under finance lease
and buildings are credited to building
revaluation reserve in equity, except to
the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease for the same asset previously
recognised in the income statement, in
which case the increase is credited to
the income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. Decreases
that offset previous increases of the same
asset are charged against land and
building revaluation reserve directly in
equity; all other decreases are expensed
in the income statement.

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment,
comprising leasehold improvements, plant
and machinery, furniture and fixtures, office
equipment, motor vehicles and pleasure
boat are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Construction in progress is stated at

cost which comprises construction
costs, purchase costs and other related
expenses incurred in connection with
the construction of buildings, plant and
machinery for own use, less provision for

impairment losses, if any.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iii)

Depreciation

Depreciation on buildings is calculated to
write off their valuation less accumulated
impairment losses on a straight- line basis
over the unexpired period of the leases or
their estimated useful lives, whichever is
shorter. The principal annual rates used
range from 2.5% to 5%.

Other property, plant and equipment
except construction in progress are
depreciated at rates sufficient to write off
their costs less accumulated impairment
losses over their estimated useful lives on
a reducing balance basis. The principal

annual rates are as follows:

2.5% —20% or
lease period,
which ever

Leasehold improvements

is shorter
2.5% - 20%
15% - 20%

Plant and machinery
Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 15% - 20%
Pleasure boat 10%

No depreciationis provided for construction
in progress until they are completed and
put into production ready for their intended
use, upon which they will be transferred to
property, plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iv)

v)

Others

Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’'s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if
the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount. These are included in the
income statement. Where revalued assets
are sold, the amounts included in buildings
revaluation reserve are transferred to

retained earnings.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 R BT aE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

17

Assets under finance lease/operating lease

(i)

(ii)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of
the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as
operating lease. Payments made under
operating lease (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged in
the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has
substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance
lease assets. Finance lease assets are
capitalised at the commencement of the
lease and at the lower of the fair value of
the assets and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges so as to achieve a
constant rate on the outstanding finance
balance. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in current and non-current
borrowings. The interest element of the
finance cost is recognised in the income
statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for

each period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.8

19

1.10

Land use rights

Landuserights are stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses (if any). Cost mainly represents
consideration paid for the rights to use the land
on which various plants and buildings are situated
for a period of 46-50 years from the date the
respective right was granted. Amortisation of land
use rights is calculated on a straight-line basis
over the period of the land use rights.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are tested
for impairment annually. Assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Such
impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs are assigned to individual
items on the first-in, first-out basis and are arrived
at as follows:

(i) Raw materials purchased for use in the
manufacturing process — invoiced price
and shipping cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |- —

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.10

111

Inventories (Continued)

(ii) Work in finished
manufactured goods — costs of direct

progress  and

materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of production overheads.

(ii)  Finished goods purchased for resale —
invoiced price and shipping cost.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

The Group’s trade and other receivables are
categorised as loan and receivable financial
assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will
not be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of receivable. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income statement.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previous
written off are credited in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.12

1.13

1.14

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents are
categorised as loan and receivable financial
assets.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and deposits held at call with banks with
original maturities of three months or less.

Trade and other payables

The Group’s trade and other payables are
categorised as financial liabilities at amortised
cost.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost.

Borrowings

The Group’s borrowings are categorised as
financial liabilities at amortised cost.

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

All borrowing costs are charged to the income
statement in the financial period in which they are
incurred.

1. IEEHBEREE (&)

RERREEEY

AEERERBECEFENNE
REFFREERERMEE -

ReRReEENOETER
SRREMEASEARMUT
BATBATR -

B2 RHEMBENARR

SEB S R EMENTIADE
REBHEKATRAE -

B 5 N EHMENFIEN S AR
REER - HEFMAERFE
SRR E -

B&

AEBEED BABEKAS
BmAE-

EERTAFZ SR AN AR
EMER - BEBREE /D
B EER (BB
A) EECEERZERER
REEHNERXRARAER
M ZOE T HERR. ©

LTS EAR - P B R
RBERINSFHX -

Annual Report 2012 —Z & — ZF £33

65



66

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.15 Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision
is made for the estimated liability for
long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of
the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payment is
recognised as a liability when the Group
has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made. Liabilities
for bonus plan are expected to be settled
within twelve months and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when
they are settled.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & 1F —

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.15

1.16

Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii) Retirement benefit costs

For Hong Kong employees, the Group
contributes to  Mandatory
Fund (“MPF”) scheme in accordance
with Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions
to the MPF scheme by the Group and
employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ remuneration received. The
Group’s contributions to MPF scheme are
expensed as incurred. The assets of the
MPF scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.

Provident

For employees in the Mainland China, the
Group contributes to a defined contribution
retirement scheme managed by the local
municipal government in Mainland China.
The Group’s contributions to the retirement
scheme are expensed as incurred while
the local municipal government in the
Mainland China undertakes to assume that
the retirement benefit obligations of the
qualified employees in Mainland China.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expenses for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
income statement.

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.16

1.17

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of reporting
period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale
of goods, interest income and operating lease
rental income in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added
tax, returns, rebates and discount, and after
eliminating sales within the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & 1F —

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.17

1.18

Revenue recognition (Continued)

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and specific criteria have been met for each of
the Group’s activities as described below. The
Group bases its estimates on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customer,
the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods is
recognised on the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods
are delivered to customers and title has
passed.

(ii) Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

(i) Operating lease rental income s

recognised on a straight-line basis over

the period of the lease.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |- —

1./ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.18

1.19

1.20

Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The
increase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Dividend distribution

Final dividend proposed to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
financial statements in  which
the dividend is approved by the Company’s

shareholders.

in the period

Derivate financial instruments

The Group’s derivative financial instruments are
categorised as financial assets/liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value
on the date a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently remeasured at its fair value.
Changes in the fair value of these derivative
hedge
accounting are recognised immediately in the

instruments that do not qualify for

income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.21

Financial guarantee contract

A financial guarantee contract is a contract
that requires the Company to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Company and
not designed as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
the financial guarantee contract. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Company measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of:
(i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”; and (i) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 “Revenue”.

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

Management regularly manages the financial
risks of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 R BT aE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |- —

2.

(@)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency
risk arising  from currency
exposures, primarily with respect to
Renminbi (“RMB”). Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and
net investments in foreign operations. In
addition, the conversion of RMB is subject
to the rules and regulations of foreign
exchange control promulgated by the
Mainland China monetary authority.

various

The Group uses forward contracts to
manage exposures arising from the
fluctuation of RMB. Details are disclosed
in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Should HK$ strengthened/weakened by
5% (2011: 5%) during the years ended 31st
December 2012 against the RMB, with all
other variables held constant, the impact
of the profit after taxation and the equity for
the year would have been approximately
HK$2,965,000 (2011: HK$3,185,000) higher
or lower.

Certain of the assets of the Group are
denominated in United States Dollar
("USD”) but the foreign exchange risk
is considered not significant as HK$
exchange rate is pegged to USD.

The foreign exchange risk on financial
assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than RMB and USD are
insignificant to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Price risk

The Group exposes to fluctuations in the
market price of major raw materials such
as copper rods and chemicals to make
plastic resins.
The Group is able to pass certain
realised price gains and losses on raw
materials to certain customers through
price adjustments, which can mitigate
the price risk. The Group has not used
any derivative instruments to hedge such
economic exposures.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from
bank borrowings. Borrowings at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. Borrowings at fixed rates
expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk. Details of the Group’s borrowings
have been disclosed in Note 23 to the
consolidated financial statement.

The Group has not used any hedging
arrangement to hedge its exposure to
interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis presents the effects
on the Group’s profit after taxation for the
year as a result of changes in interest
expense on floating rate borrowings. The
sensitivity to interest rate used is based
on market forecasts available at the
reporting date and under the economic
environments in which the Group operates,
with other variables held constant.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0 R BT aE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

2.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(@

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Based on the analysis performed, the
impact on the profit after taxation of a 100
basis-point change in interest rate would
be an increase/decrease of HK$560,000
and HK$608,000 for the years ended 31st
December 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Credit risk

The Group’s bank balances are deposited
with financial institutions with reliable and
acceptable rating quality. Management
regularly assesses the credit risk of these
financial institutions by reviewing their
published financial information and credit
rating.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of each financial asset, including
cash at bank, trade and other receivables
as disclosed in the consolidated statement
of financial position.
The Group has concentration  of
credit risk. Sales made to the top 5
customers amounted to approximately
HK$174,777,000 (2011: HK$177,977,000),
representing 41% (2011: 38%) of total
revenue for the year. The total accounts
top 5
customers as at 31st December 2012 was
HK$45,424,000 (2011: HK$44,185,000).

receivable balance of these
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iv)

v)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has policies in place to ensure
sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit terms and the Group
performs periodic credit check with
reference to credit rating performed by
external agents, and makes periodic
assessment of the customers’ payment
history to assess the recoverability of trade

receivables of its customers.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and making
available an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities with staggered maturities
to reduce refinancing risk in any year and
to fund working capital, debt servicing,
dividend payments, new investments and
close out market positions if required.
The Group maintains significant flexibility
to respond to opportunities and events
by ensuring that committed credit lines
available. As at 31st December 2012, the
Group had available banking facilities of
HK$268,075,000 of which HK$87,597,000
were utilised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |- —

2. FINANCIAL

(@

oA A=+ -BILEE

RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 2. BERRER (8)

Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) HBEBEE (&)

(v)  Liquidity risk (Continued) )  EEELER (&)
The table below analyses the Group’s TRAMAEENE /M
financial  liabilites and  net-settled BERAFREEREE
derivative financial liabilities into relevant HITESRAE - &R
maturity groupings based on the remaining BRI EIEAAR Rl - RIR
period at the end of the reporting date to AmERAERAZEESD
the contractual maturity date. The amounts EIE8 B A FISREA R 1T
disclosed in the table are the contractual DT - ERAWEN S
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due BERAEHIERIERES
within 12 months equal their carrying mE o ARBRMTE
balances as the impact of discounting is DR - L FE12(E A
not significant. WEEAR A RAE SR E

ARTEE ©
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 and
1 year 2 years 5 years
1FR 122K 2E55RK
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TET TERT TERT
Group AEH
At 31st December 2012 R-B——F+=-A=+—H
Bank borrowings RITEE 48,147 - -
Trust receipt loans fEEIRER 39,743 - -
Trade , bills and other payables &5 « =8 K E M ERFIE
and accruals R R 55,866 - -
At 31st December 2011 R-—E——&+=-B=+—H
Bank borrowings RITEE 56,075 - -
Derivative financial instruments T4 € & T A 794 - -
Trust receipt loans EUIEER 54,545 - -
Trade, bills and other payables &5 « =i & H i e 708
and accruals KEETRY 54,890 - -
Company AT
At 31st December 2012 R-—B——F+=-A=+—H
Other payables and accruals Hfh R 208 M ER R 269
At 31st December 2011 R=—ZB——F+=-A=+—H
Other payables and accruals H et F0E MR X 263
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 2; MEEER (&)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(v) Liquidity risk (Continued)

(a)

The table below analyses the Group’s

derivative financial instruments which will

be settled on a gross basis into relevant

maturity grouping based on the remaining

period at the end of the reporting date to

the contractual maturity date. The amounts

disclosed in the table are the contractual

undiscounted cash flows.

MERBEE (&)
V) REBEzEE (&)

TRAMAKENE S
XATESRTARE
BMAEREIIHE DM
REREHERBES
#ZIHA B RO RIERERR -
ERABBENSERE
MERMBRIRSRE

Within 1 year
—FR
HK$’000
THET
Group £
As 31st December 2012 N—E——F+=-A=+—H
Forward foreign exchange = HIINES KIRA
contracts inflow 172
As 31st December 2011 R-ZE—F+_-_A=+—H
Forward foreign exchange REIINE S K0T
contracts outflow (794)
(b) EERREE

Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital

management is to safeguard the Group’s ability

to continue as a going concern, maintain a strong

credit rating and a healthy capital ratio to support

the business and to enhance shareholder value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in light of changes in
economic conditions and business strategies. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payments to shareholder,
issue new shares or raise and repay debts. The
Group’s capital management objectives, policies
or processes were unchanged during the years
ended 31st December 2012 and 2011.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of
the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as
total borrowings divided by total capital. Total
borrowings include non-current borrowings
and-current borrowings (Note 23). Total capital
includes total borrowings and total equity as
shown on the consolidated statement of financial

position.

The gearing ratios at 31st December 2012 and
2011 were as follows:

2.

MBERER (&)

(b)

EERRERE (R/)

S B E LB AR B L N
EXRBREENARES L
% SETARE TREMRK
B BT - BENEEE
%o REMNESEERZ K
FEREFNR-_E——-RK=-Z
——FE+-_A=+—HItH

SENBRBEEELXRERE
BN o bl R RARE TR A
RER - BEEREIFRD R
mEEE (feE23) - &R
BREAEERESBERTR
FAMBHRREK

HE_Z——-R=_ZT—F+
“AEt+T-RBIEEEABEE
RN

2012 2011

—E——fF —T—F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FTET T

Total borrowings REE 87,597 110,395
Total equity TS 4R ER 451,171 383,027
Total capital BEKR 538,768 493,422
Gearing ratio BERELE 16% 22%

The decrease in the gearing ratio in 2012 is mainly
due to decrease in bank loans and increase in
total equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(c)

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets and liabilities including cash and cash
equivalents, trade and other receivables, trade
and other payables, and short-term borrowings
approximate to their fair values due to their
short-term maturities. The fair value of financial
liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to
the Group for similar financial instruments.

The Group has derivative financial instruments
as at 31 December 2012 and 2011. The following
table presents the Group’s liabilities that are
measured at fair value and classified by level of
the following fair value measurement hierarchy at
31 December 2012 and 2011:

1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1).

2. Inputs other than quoted prices included

within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2).

3, Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (level 3).

2. MEREREE (&)

(c)

D REMEE

SENPBEENAERRER
ERESFEY  BHNREM
FEUWER - B 5 M E Al R
REERNEREERELRAE
MBI ERAEE - AEE
REENMBRENIAED
EEEARAREOREREAKR
SERUSRMTARSHNER
MSNRERAE -

R_FB-—Z—FR-_F——F
+tZ A=+ —BEREEEITE
EMTHE TREIN_-F
——FRZF——%+=A
=t+—REXEERAAEFE
MBENMRAREFENFR
BREBOME -

1. NAEERTSTER
BEXBEZ (REH
B)RE (F—R) -

2. BREEESE —RARE
Oh B ANBIR I H
(FfB1%) skt (AE
BOTE) ERATERN
SEIE 2 (S E R (58
ZHR) °

3. BEXRBBEZHEL
FEE N AT B T 5 B
i GEERER) (=
R e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

2.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 2. REREE (F)
Fair value estimation (Continued) () 2rfEf4E (8)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—® E-R E=HK et
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FH&T FHET FET FHET
2012 —ET——F
Assets/(liabilities) BE /(8fH)
Derivative financial instruments  $74 4@ T A
(note 25) (PffF7E25) 172 - 172
2011 =i
Assets/(liabilities) &/ (8H)
Derivative financial instruments {744 T A
(note 25) (FFzE25) (794) = (794)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the end of reporting date. The quoted market
price used for financial assets and liabilities held
by the Group is the current bid price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of
methods and makes assumptions that are based
on market conditions existing at end of each
reporting period. Quoted market prices or dealer
quotes for similar instruments are used for long-
term debt. Other techniques, such as estimated
discounted cash flows, are used to determine fair
value for the remaining financial instruments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 i |F —E——F+_-_A=+—H [ FE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in several
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for taxation. Sufficient
provisions are set aside to meet all tax liabilities.
There are many transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

BASEE (4 E & H

HEMAE S B ET S - XREB
EEBRMEBAEARETHE - BREE
BRABR THREHRREMFSENTE
Al

AREBHRKELBEEMBRR ° AT
VERHEE (MEER)  RIGEHE
ERGERMER - RAKESEETEH
BERNEEMBRMNREEFHE
RABRNEEMRR R T ©

(@) ®HmE

AEERBEEZERDEEER
BMTHIR - EEEH ARG
B BEELEAHEG - TR
MBEEETNENMAR
%o ELRHEBRRET 5%
R 5 Rt B REEE R THE
EH - BERENHRGERER
VRSB TRE - BEERE
KR & A SRR
FERE TR ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

3.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Estimated fair value of properties

The fair values of investment property, office and
factory buildings are determined atthe end of each
reporting period by an independent professional
valuer. The fair value of investment property is
determined on an open market value basis by
reference to comparable market transactions and
where appropriate on the basis of capitalisation of
the net rental income/net income after allowing for
outgoings and in appropriate cases provisions for
reversionary income potential. The fair values of
office and factory buildings are determined on an
open market value or depreciated replacement
cost basis. These methodologies are based
upon - estimates of future results and a set of
assumptions as to income and expenses of the
property and future economic conditions.

Impairment of trade receivables

Management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables. This
estimate is based on the credit history of its
customers and the current market condition.
Management reassess the provision at reporting

date.

Significant judgement is exercised on the
assessment of the collectability of trade
receivables from each customer. In making its
judgement, management considers a wide range
of factors such as results of follow-up procedures
performed by sales personnel, customer payment
trends including subsequent payments and
customers’ financial positions. If the financial
conditions of the customers were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional allowances may be required.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c) Impairment of trade receivables (Continued)

As at 31st December 2011, the Group has made
an impairment provision of HK$6,859,000 for
doubtful debt.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing
and trading of electric cable and wire products. Revenue
recognised during the year is as follows:

AEEHEERERR ()

() EUEZRFBRERRE (F)

R-E——F+ - A=+—
H A& BB EEHT
6,859,000/ JT R [E A -

Wz K 2 EBE R
AEETERLRNERBETERLE
IREMFET - FARER UM T

2012 2011

—E——fF —ET—%F

HK$°000 HK$'000

TExT FAT

Sale of goods HE 430,958 472,445

The Chief Executive Officer (the chief operation decision
maker) has reviewed the Group’s internal reporting and
determines that there are five reportable segments,
based on location of customers under cable and wire
products business, including Hong Kong, the Mainland
China, Other Asian Countries, America and Europe.
These segments are managed separately as each
segment is subject to risks and returns that are different
from others.

TBAR (BFELERKE) CHE
AEBABRE R EEEERNER
EmES TREBEEFAEDE AED
2 BEEE - PEAE - H
B - EMREBON - ED RS
i P22 ) LR B N (3 2 A Rl R EL A

iR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

4. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. WmkoHER (&)
(CONTINUED)
The segment information for the reportable segments for —E - RIE—FEREHEN
the 2012 and 2011 are as follows: DEERAT
Total
Revenue Segment segment Capital
(external sales) results assets  expenditure Depreciation Amortisation
6
(SMEHE) IHEE  BIWEE  BAMEX & B
2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012

“B-CF —g-CF —E-CF —E-CF “EB-CF “EB-CF
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER iR TER

Hong Kong EB 189,297 20,236 261,513 265 3,534 -
Mainland China HE AR 64,798 2,773 263,431 5,068 7,684 375
Other Asian countries ~ EftiZEIR 27,263 1,534 6,518 - - -
America =M 148,836 5,128 68,521 - - -
Europe BuM 764 42 60 - - -
Reportable segment REHT 430,958 29,713 600,043 5,333 11,218 375
Unallocated costs, AEER

net of income MU (3,707)
Operating profit Heyagil 26,006
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 #IF —E——F+_A=+—H I FZE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. Wz ko HBER (F)
(CONTINUED)
Total
Revenue Segment segment Capital
(external sales) results assets  expenditure  Depreciation  Amortisation
Wi
(SMEPEHE) PHEE  BHFEE  BAMREX ik i
2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011
2% F-5 -85 -E-5 -E-F 3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TATT ThL TAL TAT TAT
Hong Kong B 212,663 13,964 250,748 249 3,488 -
Mainland China R ARE 84,385 (2,436) 239,956 2,551 7123 364
Other Asian countries ~ E-ftZHEIR 33946 2,120 10,244 - - -
America M 140,393 6,670 52,682 - - -
Europe B 1,058 53 231 = = -
Reportable segment FEDD 472,445 20,371 553,861 2,800 10,611 364
Unallocated costs, AOEER
net of income A (3,287)
Operating profit Eyil 17,084

The segment result in 2011 of the Mainland China
include provision for doubtful debt of HK$6,859,000. The
segment result should become profit of HK$4,423,000 if
excluding the above provision.

A reconciliation of total segment assets to Group’s total

R-ZFT——F REKESIEE
B 456,859,000/ T #) R R B & o
AN EBERODMEBEZBNA
4,423,000/ 7T °

ROMEELRSEREENHK -

assets
2012 2011
=F—=F —F——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET T
Total segment assets BN EE 600,043 553,861
Investment property TEYZ 25,180 13,800
Deferred tax assets EIERIIBE 4,193 3,214
Total assets 488 B 629,416 570,875
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

4. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

There is no sales between the reporting segments.

Unallocated costs, net of income, mainly represent
corporate expenses and income from investment

property.

Revenue of approximately HK$183,397,000 (2011:
HK$176,174,000) are derived from three major customers

Wk o EHER (&)

WED B2 EALBAEMHE -
ANEER  HIRKRAZTERABX
H AR E WA -

W %5 49183,397,000/% 7T (= & — —
F 1 176,174,000/870) =K E ={E=x

as follows: BEENMT o
2012 2011
—2-—-F e
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THT
Customer A ZEA 81,403 78,542
Customer B =2 5B 58,747 49,977
Customer C BFC 43,247 47 655
183,397 176,174
5. OTHER INCOME Hithlh z
2012 2011
=F—=F —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET AT
Revaluation surplus on investment &Y% > SH &4

property 11,380 2,800

Reversal of impairment provision on  #12 ~ &= M & 2 8 (& ol
property, plant and equipment - 154
Scrap sales RERIEHE 1,449 2,102
Interest income FEYA 750 309
13,579 5,365
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OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

R

rgErEHR,GEA) THIRA :

following:
2012 2011
—2—=F —T——%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FATT
Amortisation and depreciation: BT E:
Amortisation of land use rights -t b {5 A R 375 364
Depreciation of owned property, BEEVX  BERKENE
plant and equipment 11,218 10,611
Auditor’s remuneration Z AN & 1,178 1,414
Cost of materials consumed YIRLFE R R AN 269,392 323,215
Net exchange gain SN S U 2 (583) (3,025)
Operating lease rentals in respect  +H RIEF 7 KEHOES
of land and buildings 357 397
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BE R&EEE
plant and equipment 468 92
Net (gain)/loss on derivative PTESBMI AT (W), EBE
financial instruments (172) 794
Written-off of trade receivables FEUUE 55 AR S 8 173 -
Provision for slowing moving EREFEEE
inventories 973 302
Provision for returns RERE 261 1,081
Provision for doubtful debts REREE - 6,859
Staff costs (including directors’ BIXA (BEEEHE)
emoluments) (note 12) (K¥zE12) 93,824 83,579
FINANCE COSTS M%E A
2012 2011
—E-—% —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET TAT
Interest on bank loans RITEHFIE
—wholly repayable within five years —ERTEAZEER 2,593 1,532
Interest of finance lease contracts HESHH2FIE - 52
2,593 1,584
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

8. TAXATION

(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the
rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profit for the year. Taxation on
overseas profits has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profit for the year at the
rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the
consolidated income statement represents:

EEFNEHIBREAFEZ
HETERTEH16.5% (ZF
— — F 1 16.5%) < B T B
1% o B ING FITIE B A S B K
BRARAFE 2 5 ERFE
MR EBFERR 2 RITH

palIl}

Mg/ GtA) FaBaRZ
BiskiE -

2012 2011

—2-—-F e

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FA&T

Hong Kong profits tax EBFE 1,427 1,282

Overseas taxation N TR 5,276 1,722

Over provision in prior year FHIBEEAME (228) (1,159)
Deferred taxation relating to the TREENEENR
origination and reversal of &[0 7 IR EF 18

temporary differences (note 8(b))  (FizE8(b)) (3,016) (1,620)

3,459 225
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

TAXATION (CONTINUED) 8.

(a)

(Continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation
differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the profits tax rate of Hong Kong as

A ()
(@ (&)
AR BB RARR AR A 2 TR

BREEAR B GHEMmET
B ERBEZZRNT ¢

follows:
2012 2011
t 2 —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Profit before taxation Rk A5 Al Y A 23,413 15,500
Calculated at a taxation rate of  1ZF{%16.5%

16.5% (2011: 16.5%) —EF——%F:16.5%)

ST HIE 3,863 2,557

Effect of different taxation rate HMBERTRHEE 2

in other countries 2 3,568 586
Income not subject to taxation R WA (4,679) (2,013)
Expenses not deductible for TRHIBE 2 2 H

taxation purposes 1,056 162
Over provision in prior year FHIERRE B (228) (1,159)
Others HAtb (121) 92
Taxation charge TR 3,459 225

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred

(b) EEREEENMELEHRARR

tax liabilities is as follows: DHTEAT

Deferred tax assets to be recovered: I EREFLIE B E
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
— Within 12 months +-@AR - -
— More than 12 months HBet+ @A 4,193 3,214
4,193 3,214
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

8. TAXATION (CONTINUED) 8. BiE (&)
(b)  (Continued) (b) (&)
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled: A Y HRERIBAE ¢

2012 2011

—E-C-F —ET——%F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FiExT FHET

— Within 12 months +=@AA - -

— More than 12 months BE+—EA 31,287 21,769

31,287 21,769

The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities FEFTBEERE ST

account is as follows:

Group
REHE
2012 2011
—2—=F —T——%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FA&T
At 1st January R—A—H 18,555 17,216
Deferred taxation credited STAfREERKZ
to the consolidated EIERIB(FIzE8(a))
income statement (note 8(a)) (3,016) (1,620)
Deferred taxation charged to R EEEGFHEZ
assets revaluation reserve IEETE IR 11,555 2,959
At 31st December RNt+-=A=+—H 27,094 18,555
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

TAXATION (CONTINUED)

8. = (&)

(b)  (Continued) (b) (&)
Deferred tax liabilities BRI (&
The movements on the deferred tax liabilities, ELREERER—HBKEER
without taking into consideration the offsetting of WNIKIHERTE - BEHIERES
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as AR -
follows:
Group
A58
Tax depreciation Revaluation surplus Provision Total
HEHE EffRe B ag
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Z%-ZF “%—fF % “T—F ZR-2F 2% Z%-2F _TF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000  HKS000
Tén TEr TErn TEr  TExn  TAr  TEx  TEn
At 1st January W—R—H 3,497 3,084 20,499 17,540 - - 23,99 20,624
(Creditea)/Charged to EfRRBRRT
the consolidated (tA)/ 1k
income statement (615) 43 - - 4,782 - 4,167 M3
Deferred taxation AR
charged to assets BiE
revaluation reserve a5 - - 11,555 2,959 - - 11,555 2,959
At 31st December WA
=t+-H 2,882 3497 32,054 20,499 4,782 - 39,718 23,9%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

8. TAXATION (CONTINUED)
(b) (Continued)

Deferred tax assets

The movements on the deferred tax assets,
without taking into consideration the offsetting of

BE (&)

(b) (&)
AL TR B

ERBERER—HBEER
MIBEREE - REHREER

HK$6,272,000 (2011: HK$6,793,000)

Perennial International Limited 1E# &£ E AR LA 7

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as AR -
follows:
Group
A48
Tax depreciation Provisions Total
BEHE e aEm
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Z¥-Zf 2-f CZ®--f -T—% -—%f _T-F%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TAL TBr TEL THT THT THr
At 1st January w—A—H 2,770 1,898 2,671 1510 5,441 3,408
Charged to the consolidated IBr&FA BHR
income statement 221 872 6,962 1,161 7,183 2,033
At 315t Decermber R+=A=+-A 2,991 2770 9,633 2671 12,624 5,441
There were no material unprovided deferred taxation as RZE—Z_R_ZE——%+=A
at 31st December 2012 and 2011. =t —HERAESEARBERLERE -
9. PROFIT FORTHE YEAR 9. KEERF
The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial HAND TR R 2 ANEE
statements of the Company to extent of a profit of /6,272,000 L (Z & — — F:

6,793,000/ 7T,) °



10.

11.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

DIVIDEND 10. KE
2012 2011
—2-—=F —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Interim, paid, of HK$0.01 BRRETBR1BILZ
(2011: HK$0.01) Bk HRR S
per ordinary share —ZT——F 1) 1,990 1,990
Final, proposed, of HK$0.02 BT BRI
(2011: HK$0.02) EEIRE RIS
per ordinary share (ZZ——4F: 2/81l) 3,980 3,980
5,970 5,970

At a meeting held on 20th March 2013, the Directors
proposed a final dividend of HK$0.02 per ordinary share.
This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend
payable in these consolidated financial statements, but
will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings
for the year ending 31st December 2012.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the Group’s profit for the year of HK$19,954,000 (2011:
HK$15,275,000) divided by the weighted average
number of 198,958,000 (2011: 198,958,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

In both 2012 and 2011, diluted earnings per share is the
same as basic earnings per share due to the absence
of dilutive potential ordinary shares as at the end of the
reporting period.

11.

R-E—=F=A-_1+RHETZE
#L EERREREBREER2E
fill o pETRBER AR S MR AL A B
BHRERPIMERMNEE - EBREZE
B+ A=+—BIEFEK
B RSIHERE G Z DK ©

BRER

BREARFTBBEFAZAEBE R
F 2 % 719,954,000/ 70 (ZF——
£ 115,275,000 70) RIEFRNE B
17 3% 3 R 2 1N # 1 35 £4198,958,000
P& (—Z——4 : 198,958,0000%) &t

st
H o
S

RZE——FER_ZT—FF
RARBEEE ARG S

B - MU AR s ) B RS Rk
AAEE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

12. /| STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ 12, ETHRAX (BIEEES#ME)
EMOLUMENTS)
2012 2011
=F-—=F —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Wages, salaries and fringe benefits B+ T& KZayNERL 89,696 79,860
Social security costs T RER A 3,526 3,175
Pension costs — contribution to BIRKA- BERFEIELR 2
MPF scheme Hx 430 379
Others Hib 172 165
93,824 83,579
13. DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY 13. EERSEEEBAEZHE
MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATION
(a)  Directors’ emoluments (a) E=HM

BE-T —_F+-A=1—
AILFE - SRESHFHMN

The remuneration of each director for the year
ended 31st December 2012 is set out below:

T
Discretionary Other

Name of director Fee Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total
BEEpE e e BigRe  HbEFI(i) e

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000

THET THET THET THET THET

MON Chung Hung (iv) - 4,560 455 14 5,029
AR (iv)
KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 182 14 1,516
%
LI Man Wai (iii) - 1,850 455 10 2,315
2= (i)
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 624 89 400 1,113
FERK
MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 324 24 14 362
RIER
MON Tiffany - 474 152 14 640
hEE
LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180
ZIREL()
LEE Chung Nai, Jones(i) 84 - - - 84
ZRIRE()
MA Chun Hon, Richard(i) 95 - - - 95
FSHE()
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13. DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

The remuneration of each director for the year
ended 31st December 2011 is set out below:

13. ESREEEEASZHE (&)

(a) ESHM (&)

BE-2——Ft=A=t—
ALLEE - SAREEOFHEN

T
Discretionary Other

Name of director Fee Salary bonuses  benefits (ii) Total
EE e e e RiE#Re  EEmii) k]

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT T T THET FHET

MON Chung Hung (iv) - 4,560 700 48 5,308
IR (iv)
KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 280 318 1,918
%
LI Man Wai (iii) - 2,124 700 108 2,932
£33 (1))
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 624 40 370 1,034
FRIBRK
MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 324 6 12 342
HIEE
MON Tiffany - 474 40 12 526
hEE
LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180
ZIHRE()
LEE Chung Nai, Jones (i) 84 - - - 84
ZRIRE ()
MA Chun Hon, Richard (i) 95 - - - 95
FSERE()
() Independence non-executive directors () BUIHHTESE
(i) Other benefits include commission, quarters (i) HiigFlEiEHE s

allowance, travel allowance and MPF scheme
contribution.

(i) Resigned on 1st October 2012

(iv) Chief Executive Officer

EEER - ENORRER B
227

(i) BHEIR —F——F+HA—H

(iv) TTIEAEZ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

13. | DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY 13. EERSEEEBAEZHE (&)
MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)
(b)  Five highest paid individuals (b) IENBESFMAL
In 2012 and 2011, the five individuals, whose RZB—ZFR_F—F
emoluments were the highest in the Group IfumZEFMA LT RO E
included four directors and one senior staff whose Ek—fuUsEEREAEB (B
emoluments band is within HK$1,000,001 to % 48 B £1,000,0017%8 7T &
HK$1,500,000. The directors whose emoluments 1,500,000 L 2@) - EEZ
are reflected in the analysis presented above. B 2 &R £ XX ©
() Key management compensation (c) EEBEBEABZHH
2012 2011
—E--F %
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T
Basic salaries, housing EAF ¢ BEEM -
allowances, other allowances Hth=Bh K&
and benefits in kind B = 11,420 12,407
Discretionary bonuses )15 i85 1,518 1,799
Pension costs — contribution RIREAS — s FE B 5T 2
to MPF scheme e 2 R 106 100
13,044 14,306
(d) The emoluments of senior staffs are within the d) =SEEEABZMESETSIEH

following band:

Number of employee

EEZH
2012 2011
=F—=F =
HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 T2 1,000,000 70 1 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000  $1,000,001;8 L%
1,500,000/ 7T 1 1
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14.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

LAND USE RIGHTS 14.

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments and their net book values are
analysed as follows:

+ it fE A

AREE 2 TiEREIEBMNEEH
EFENMEREFEDITAT

Group
AEE
2012 2011
=F-=F —F——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
At 1st January n—A—H 13,353 13,457
Amortisation of land use rights o b {55 R e A (375) (364)
Exchange adjustment b SRR R 65 260
At 31st December n+=—A=+—H 13,043 13,353
2012 2011
=F—=F —F——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FBTT
Outside Hong Kong held on: REINER
— Leases of between 10to 50 years  HERT+ZEAT+E2H 13,043 13,353
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

15. /| PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ BERRE
Group
F5E
Land and
buildings (note)
THREF (M)
Inside  Outside Leasehold Plantand  Furniture Office ~ Motor Pleasure
HK HK improvements machinery and fixtures equipment vehicles boat  Total
BER HRR WAZ
My B % e %E R "RE BE 48
TEn TExn TEr  TExR TER TEr TEx TEx TEx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Net book value RZE——F—-f—-H
at 1st January 2012 ZEEFE 107,100 90,365 4,555 17,193 1,173 5171 1,866 8,730 236,153
Additions NE - - 3,457 1,482 58 336 - - 533
Disposals HE - - (74) (436) (10) - - - (520)
Depreciation ik (2,346)  (2,233) (994) (3,318) (258) (895)  (340)  (834) (11,218)
Revaluation Efh 13,136 50,589 - - - - - - 63725
Exchange adjustment R - 1517 39 159 10 61 7 - 1,793
Net book value WZT-ZF
at 31st December 2012 +=-A=1-H
FmFE 117,890 140,238 6,983 15,080 973 4673 1,533 7,896 295,266
At31st December 2012 ~ R=B-——%
T-A=1-H
At cost KA - - 12,039 89,545 6,191 13,784 5356 14,667 141,582
At valuation - 2012 f{B- 2012 117,890 140,238 - - - - - - 258,128
Accumulated depreciation  ZiE#E - - (5056)  (74,465)  (5218)  (9,111) (3,823) (6,771) (104,444)
Net book value REFE 117,890 140,238 6,983 15,080 973 4673 1533 7,896 295,266
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15.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

PROPERTY, PLANTANDEQUIPMENT(CONTINUED)  15. ¥ - BER®RE (&)
Group
A5E
Land and
Buildings (note)
TinRET ()
Inside  Outside Leasehold  Plantand  Fumiture Office Motor Pleasure
HK HK improvements  machinery and fixtures equipment  vehicles boat Total
BER  BRR  BAE
™ 8 % e %8 & AE BE 48
TEr  TEx THEL TAT THT Tér TEx Thr TExn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Net book value n=Z—%-F-AH
at 1st January 2011 ZIRMFE 97,500 84,276 5,169 18,685 1,395 4,888 2,410 9,662 223975
Additions NE - - 106 1,643 11 1,040 - - 2,800
Disposals HE - - - (72) - (19)  (150) - (241)
Depreciation it (2,137)  (2,039) 474y (3,557) (152) (904)  (426)  (922) (10,611)
Revaluation B 11,737 4,285 - - - - - - 16,022
Exchange adjustment ExFE - 3843 (246) 494 (81) 166 32 - 4208
Net book value at RZT——%
31st December 2011 +=A=1+-H
EEFE 107,100 90,365 4,555 17,193 1,173 5171 1,866 8,730 236,153
At 31st December 2011 R_B—F
+-A=1-8
At cost AR = = 8,762 90,883 6,207 13,091 5335 14,667 138,945
At valuation - 2011 f&fE- 2011 107,100 90,365 - - - - - - 197,465
Accumulated depreciation ~ 2FEHE - - (4,207)  (73,690) (5,034) (7,920)  (3,469)  (5,937) (100,257)
Net book value REFE 107,100 90,365 4,555 17,193 1,173 5171 1,866 8,730 236,153
note: KiaE -

Land and buildings in Hong Kong and Mainland China were
revalued by open market basis or replacement costs valued by
Centaline Surveyors Limited, an independent firm of chartered
surveyors, as at 31st December 2012. Land and buildings in
Hong Kong and Mainland China were revalued by open market
basis or replacement costs valued by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, an independent firm of chartered surveyors as at 31st
December 2011.

The carrying amount of these land and buildings would have
been HK$54,507,000 (2011: HK$58,365,000) had they been
Stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

At 31st December 2012, the net book value of land and buildings
pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans amounted to
HK$117,890,000 (2011: HK$107,100,000).

Land and building are held on leases of between 10 to 50 years.

Included in total depreciation expenses is an amount of
HK$7,248,000 (2011: HK$7,530,000) which has been included
in “Cost of sales” and HK$3,970,000 (2011: HK$3,081,000) in
“Administrative expenses”.

R-F——Ff—_A=+—H  [WREE
& 1R B A [EE 1 -4 J 1 T 9 B
Bl R B Bl7T B R A Bl A B i (B 22
HEEEE R -E——FfZHA="1—
B+ (TRBE R B A R 141 R AEF A
BB EAIRERTTH R A AIE AR
TER B E K Ef -

% E 1 RAEFTIIL R A BT EE R R
FBREEESR  AlZEHEYEZ K
[ 18 JE 554,507,000, (= F——4 :
58,365,000/ 7T) °

R-ZF——FF+_FA=+—H FKBF
1B A 117,890,000/ ¢ (= &F— —4 :
107,100,000;87T) =2 T H RIEF + E1EA
KEBIRTTEFZ A o

FH R IEFHER B 10250 °

AAITE T 7,248,000 T (—F——
4F 1 7,680,000/ L) Gt A [$HERL A K
3,970,000 7T (= & — — 4 : 3,081,000
JBIT) GIA [7TEES ] °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

16.  INVESTMENT PROPERTY 16. BEWE
Group
AW
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET THET
Net book value at 1st January R—A—BZEmFE 13,800 11,000
Revaluation surplus credited to HEBHETAGEERR
the consolidated income statement 11,380 2,800
Net book value at 31st December R+—A=+—8z2
REEE 25,180 13,800
(a) Investment property was revalued on the basis (a) R-ZE——F+-_A=+—
of open market value by Centaline Surveyors H - REMERBYEEME
Limited, an independent firm of chartered EMch BRI EEMIT AR A i A
surveyors as at 31st December 2012. Investment FmEZREESEH R
property was revalued on the basis of open market —F+__A=+—H0 &E&
value by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an MERBYEEGHERMEEZR
independent firm of chartered surveyors as at TAERATIZARMBEZELE
31st December 2011. B
(b) At 31st December 2012, the net book value of (b) N—_ZEE——F+-_A=+—
investment property pledged as security for the H f T EFXRUEBTE
Group’s bank loans amounts to HK$25,180,000 25,180,000/% T (= & — —
(2011: HK$13,800,000). % : 13,800,000/ 7t.) H)1& &
MEIERER -
(c) The Group’s interests in investment property are (c) NEBE 7 G E YRS DTN
analysed as follows: T
2012 2011
=F—=F —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FHET
In Hong Kong, held on: REBHER:
Lease of between 10 to 50 years HERTERTFEZME 25,180 13,800
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17.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 #IF —E——F+_A=+—H I FZE

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES RME AR ZRE
Company
b /N
2012 2011
—E——F =%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Non-current assets IRBEE
Unlisted shares, at cost FE_EMRRAD A A 20 20
Amounts due from WK B AR (FiFE(a))
subsidiaries (note (a)) 62,718 62,718
62,738 62,738
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from FEUFT B A Rl 5RIE (MIaE(b))
subsidiaries (note (b)) 61,768 61,439
Note: Hia -
(a) The amounts due from subsidiaries represent equity (a) Vi 4 NGIE Ol YT E T
funding by the Company to the respective subsidiaries THEGHTIE 2 7] B R AR
and are unsecured and interest-free. B o
(b) The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, (b) JEY T BB 2 Al X I FER A - B

interest-free and repayable on demand.

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
note 32.

B R A BERF E KA o

AT 2 HB A T RSB HES2 -

Annual Report 2012 —Z & — ZFF3f

101



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

18.  INVENTORIES 18. EE&
Group
REE
2012 2011
—B—C=fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Raw materials R 26,582 29,494
Work in progress R m 20,304 16,665
Finished goods SURK i 46,123 36,766
93,009 82,925
Provision for slow-moving inventories ERFEEE (3,358) (2,385)
89,651 80,540
19. TRADE RECEIVABLES 19. REBWEZERX
At 31st December 2012, the ageing analysis of trade RZZFE——F+ZA=+—8 " EK
receivables is as follows: B R RERAITIAT ¢
Group
REE
2012 2011
—E——F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Current — 3 months BNHERZ= =& B 88,382 99,606
4 - 6 months PO A Z= <18 A 11,660 10,364
Over 6 months BB~ E A 8,290 143
108,332 110,113
Provision for returns and doubtful debts iR & [ REEE (8,191) (7,936)
100,141 102,177
The Group’s trade receivables are mainly denominated REERWE SRR EZANAB T RE
in HK$ and USD, and are due within one year from the TLEE - RINREHERBES —F
end of the reporting period. The carrying value of trade AEIE] - EUE 5 AR 2 BRE (B B H
receivables approximates their fair value due to their AR EROEREREE -

short term maturities.
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19.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

At 31st December 2012, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables which were past due but not impaired is as
follows:

W E 5 R (&)
W—ZE——F+-_fF=+—H0 B&
HIEY SRER K E SR Rk D
T -

Group

rEE
2012 2011
=F-=F —F——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Current — 3 months BNERZ==1E A 18,903 20,159
4 — 6 months U@ Az <& A 537 83
Over 6 months EBAs < E A 321 67
19,761 20,309

The trade receivables included in the above aging are
considered not impaired as these relate to a number
of independent customers for whom there is no recent
history of default. All impaired overdue trade receivables
have been provided for.

As of 31st December 2012, trade receivables of
HK$8,191,000 (2011: HK$7,936,000) were impaired
and provided for (including provision for doubtful debt
of HK$7,906,000 (2011: HK$6,859,000)). The credit
quality of trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired has been assessed by reference to historical
information about the counterparties’ default rates. The
existing counterparties do not have significant defaults
in the past.

A ERRERREIE IR T ETTRIE
REBRNE THREEROLE 2B
BEPER - AR REBHEKES
RSB RS -

RZE—Z—ZF+=_H=+—8"
8,191,000% 7t (= & — — & :
7,936,0007% T) 2 E W & 5 B
HEREREE (BEREREB
7,906,000 T (= & — — F:
6,859,000/ 7T ) ) ° A A 0 Hi sk I
ERENZESHEKENEEERE
ERRGEFHRILEERNESLER
EHAE - RENRXZHEHFEBE
RBERNE R
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19.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Movements on the provision for trade receivables are as

follows:

19.

W E 5 iR ()
FEME SRR AR E T

Group
AEEH
2012 2011
—E——fF —ET——%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TFHET
At 1st January R—HA—H 7,936 1,406
Provisions for returns and RERREEE
doubtful debts 261 7,940
Net written off and T P 8 K% [e] 43
recoverable during the year (6) (1,410)
At 31st December W+=—A=+—8 8,191 7,936

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of
reporting period is the fair value of the trade receivables
mentioned above. The Group did not hold any collateral

as security.

Payment terms with customers are mainly on credit with

the exception of new customers, which are on cash on

delivery basis. Invoices are normally payable within 30

to 90 days of issuance. Longer payment terms might

be granted to customers have long-term business
relationship with the Group and did not have default in

payments in the past history.
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20.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

SHORT-TERM FIXED DEPOSIT AND CASH AND 20.
CASH EQUIVALENTS

EHEHERRBITERRRS

Group Company
rEH ¥INNE|
2012 2011 2012 2011
- —T——F ZB-=F —T——%F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$’000 HK$'000
FER FAT FExT FAT
Short-term fixed deposit (note (a)) 2HATE BiTF X
(KizE(a)) 42,633 - - -
Cash at bank and in hand RITREFRE 50,945 108,142 157 159
93,578 108,142 157 159
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end R ERERBEAEERR IR
of reporting period is cash at bank amounted to 1738 & 293,324,000 L (Z T ——
HK$93,324,000 (2011: HK$107,812,000). % : 107,812,000/ 7T °
Group Company
rEH KAT
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--F —F——F B —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FExT FAT
Denominated in: HEER
Hong Kong Dollars BIT 8,185 17,281 157 159
Renminbi (note (b)) AR (M3E(b)) 61,900 82,108 - -
United States Dollars ETT 22,521 7,331 - =
Other Currencies HAth 972 1,422 - =
93,578 108,142 157 159

(a) Short-term fixed deposit represented bank deposit
placed in Hong Kong with maturity in six months.
The interest rate is fixed at 2.5% per annum.

(b) Included in the balance of the Group are bank
balances and cash deposited in the Mainland
China of approximately HK$2,616,000 (2011:
HK$19,233,000). Bank balances and cash
denominated in Renminbi are subject to the
exchange control restrictions imposed by the
government in Mainland China.

(a)

HHTE TR RIS TERERS
Ko~ ME B RN H 2 SRITTFRK © A
REEHBFTF2.5% °

HREBFEARAEEEFRBE K
B REBITFEROA
2,616,000 (=T ——4F :
19,233,000/ 7T) ° LA A R ¥
BB B RITERERE T
XA RN B INEE
AR ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

21. | SHARE CAPITAL 21. AR
Company
PN
No. of shares HK$’000
RAHE FTERT
Authorised ETERRAR
At 31st December 2012 and R-E——F+_H
31st December 2011, =t+—HAERRZZE—F
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each +=—A=+—8"
HREE0.10HE T
Z BRI 500,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid BT R IR
At 31st December 2012 and RZZE—=—F+=A8
31st December 2011, =tT—BRRZZ—F
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each +=—RA=+—8"
SREME0.10/4TT
2 E A 198,958,000 19,896
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22.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

RESERVES 22. %S
Group
150
Land and
Exchange  building Capital Total
Share  fluctuation revaluation redemption other  Retained
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  eamnings Total
EZ%8 1HRET Bk
R EE fie EftRt RORE SHHRE  REER an
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
T Thr T Thr ThL Thr Th
As at 1st January 2012 R=%-Z£-H-H 15,885 2310 99912 104 139003 224128 363131
Profit for the year REEGT - - - - = 19954 19954
Revaluation surplus on land T REF EfRHR
and buidings - - 63,725 - 63,725 - 63,725
Deferred taxation charged to I ELY A e
revaluation reserve - - (11,555) - (11,555) - (11,555)
Exchange difference arising HERAAH R 1A
from translation of financial LERZR
statements of subsidiaries - 1,990 - - 1990 - 1990
Dividend paid Be - - - - - I (B90)
At 31st December 2012 RZE-—F+-A=1-A 15,885 25,092 152,082 104 193,163 238,112 431,275
As at 15t January 2011 R=F——%-A-H
- as previous reported e 15,885 18,301 87,003 104 121293 219753 341,046
- adoption of HKAS12 (Amendment)  — FRZ B &5 EE]12
(note 1.1) (I3 FfzE1.1) - - - - - 1,040 1,040
As at 1st January 2011 R=E—F-F-H 15,885 18,301 87,003 104 121,293 220,793 342,086
Profitfor the year TEFAT - - - - - 15,275 15,275
Revaluation surplus onland T REF EfRHR
and buidings - - 15,868 - 15,868 - 15,868
Deferred taxation charged o TR Efhas%EEHE
revaluation reserve - - (2,959) - (2,959) - (2,959)
Exchange difference arising HEAAE KR AR
from translation of financial LERZR
statements of subsidiaries - 4,801 - - 4,801 - 4,801
Dividend paid Be - - - - S (190 (11940
At 31st December 2011 RZE—F+-A=1-A 15,885 23,102 99,912 104 139,003 204,128 363,131
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R Mt

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

22,

RESERVES (CONTINUED) 22, f#f&E (&)
Company
N
Contributed Capital Total
Share surplus redemption other  Retained
premium (note) reserve reserves  earnings Total
BB %
R EE (M&) RERE AEtRE REEN b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THEx TEL THEL TEL THET
At 1st January 2012 W-E——%#—f—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 25,869 104,406
Profits for the year RERRA = = = = 6,272 6,272
Dividend paid st - - - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31t December 2012 R-T-Z%
o= == 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,171 104,708
Representing: HER:
2012 final dividend T EHREL
proposed RERE 3,980
Others =it 22,191
Retained eamings as at HEZ-E——F
31st December 2011 +-A=1+—AIt
ZREBEH 26,171
At 1st January 2011 RZE——%—-F—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 31,016 109,553
Profits for the year REEHEH - = = = 6,793 6,793
Dividend paid RS = = - - (11,940) (11,940)
At 31st December 2011 RZE——F
+=A=+-H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 25,869 104,406
Representing: THER:
2011 final dividend R ERREC
proposed RERE 3,980
Others Hith 21,889
Retained earnings as at Hz-Z——F
31st December 2011 +ZA=1+—Ai1t
ZREBEM 25,869
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22.

23.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

RESERVES (CONTINUED) 22, f#f&E (&)

Note: The contributed surplus of the Company arose when Wit : AR A ZBABERE AL AT
the Company issued shares in exchange for the shares BOUKLIEBRAREIRGIES
of subsidiaries being acquired in connection with the BT AR 2 7] _E T E AR
reorganisation of the Group prior to its listing on The F BT EZ T8 2\ B2 R 17 i
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and represents EH - HERAERAZETRE.Z
the difference between the nominal value of the ] 18 LT T I 1 7 & B
Company’s shares issued and the value of net assets of BZEE RIEERE—/1—
the subsidiaries acquired. Under the Companies Act of FE R EE (REIEET) - HA E R
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus AIHSETRE - EFXEEZ[E
is distributable to the shareholders. At Group level, the B HABRT BT 7 BB
contributed surplus is reclassified into its component WA a2 FEAKE S o
reserves of the underlying subsidiaries.

BORROWINGS 23. EX

31st December 31st December
2012 2011
=F-—=F —F——F
+t=A=+—-B +t=ZA=t+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Short-term bank loans RHISRTTE R 48,000 56,000

Trust receipt loans ErEIEER 39,597 54,395

Total borrowings BWER 87,597 110,395

Total borrowings included secured liabilities of BE R BIEE A A (E87,597,000/4

HK$87,597,000 (2011: HK$92,395,000), which are
secured by land and buildings and investment property

of the Group.

JT (=

T — — 4 : 92,395,000 JT)

RSB T R EFT MIKEMEIE

-

Annual Report 2012 — & — ZFF3f

109



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A IFE R M EE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

23. | BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

(a) The maturity of borrowings is as follows:

23.

X% (&)

(a) EXWIHEMT

Short-term bank loans

Trust receipt loans

RARTEN EREBBEN
31st 31st 31st 31st
December December  December December
2012 2011 2012 2011
~®8-=f —F% =%-=f T F
+=A +=A +=A T=A
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =t+-A
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THERT THT TR TR
With 1 year 1ER 48,000 56,000 39,597 54,395
Between 1 and 2 years 122FER - = - =
Between 2 and 5 years 2E5FR - - - -
Wholly repayable within 5 years SERZHER 48,000 56,000 39,597 54,395
Over 5 years HRA5F - = - =
Total borrowings BER 48,000 56,000 39,597 54,395

(b) The average effective interest rates at the end of

(b) MBEHERANFHERFN

reporting period are as follows: I
2012 2011
—E-——fF —T—%F
Short-term bank loans RREIRITER 2.46% 1.86%
Trust receipt loans EEIRER 2.28% 1.95%
(c) Borrowings are mainly denominated in Hong (c) ERTEBLUETLEE o
Kong dollars.
(d)  The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate (d) EXNEEERAQAALENR
to their fair value. 3T o
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B ISERARMIEE

For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES, OTHER 2. BENEZREARRE  HMENS

PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS FIER EFTRX
Group Company
REE KA T
2012 2011 2012 2011

—B--F T % Z%-=F T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000
TER THT TER THT

Trade and bills payables (note(a)) & & 5 I8

Fi% (M5 (a)) 32,657 34,907 - -
Other payables and accruals R AN
Ko JERTA S 23,209 19,983 269 263
Total (note (b) and (c)) #@&E (Mi7E(b) & (c)) 55,866 54,890 269 263
(a) At 31st December 2012, the ageing analysis of (@ WRZE—=—F+=ZA=+—
trade and bills payable is as follows: B ENESERREE IR
oM
Group
AEE
2012 2011
—B—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx T
Current — 3 months BEE=1AA 30,121 28,207
4 — 6 months A& A =75 {E A 1,627 6,209
Over 6 months A7~ E A 909 491
32,657 34,907
(b)  Trade and bills payables, other payables and (b) ERESIRERERE  EME
accruals are denominated in the following RIE R ERT R A TP E 8
currencies: FTE
Group Company
AEE b NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011

—¥--F FF% ZZ%-=F —FF%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000
TBx AT TBx AT

United States Dollars ET 17,900 14,934 - -
Hong Kong Dollars BT 19,214 22,057 269 263
Renminbi ARE 17,626 17,366 - -
Other currencies HihgH 1,126 533 - -

55,866 54,890 269 263
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

24. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES, OTHER 24, ENEZREREE HMENS
PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS (CONTINUED) MIEREEX (F)

(c) RENEZFREALER HMfE
REIE R ST X 2 BREE
HARBEHOEREGEE -

(c) The carrying values of trade and bills payables,
other payables and accruals approximates their
fair values due to their short term maturities.

25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 25. fTESmTIA
Group
rEE
2012 2011
—2—=F —T——%F
Assets Liabilities
BE BE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT THET
Forward foreign exchange REVNESHK) — AARER
contracts — held for trading 172 (794)

The Group entered into forward foreign exchange S B EIRITE] R BIONE & H) ATERR
contracts with banks to sell and buy United States dollars HMEENETUELARE 124
in exchange for Renminbi at predetermined rates, settled EEERKERE RZE—_F
TZA=+—BREBRERHIES
#) /21,570,000 T (—F——4% -
67,672,00087L) - ER T —=%F

on a monthly basis for its operating use. As at 31st
December 2012, the notional amounts of the outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts are HK$21,570,000

(2010: HK$67,672,000) which expired in January 2013. — HER °
The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts are RIFEHALERA - BREINESGOR R
determined using quoted forward exchange rates at the EERCHRERBAEXRMRE -

end of the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

26. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 26.
OF CASH FLOWS

(a)

REREREBRME

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net (a) EEELEMRSZHR
cash generated from operations
2012 2011
—2—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Profit before taxation R A A 23,413 15,500
Interest income B A (750) (309)
Bank loan interest RITERF S 2,593 1,632
Interest element of THIEE K 2 H E2BHh
finance lease contracts - 52
Loss on disposal of property, LEME  BEK
plant and equipment R ETE 468 92
Revaluation surplus on REYFEEG R
investment property (11,380) (2,800)
Reversal of impairment provision Yz - BE &
on property, plant and equipment SR (E 2 B - (154)
Amortisation of land use right B S5 1 b (5 A 375 364
Depreciation of owned property, BEYWE  BEM
plant and equipment HEITE 11,218 10,611
Net (gain)/loss on derivative PTHEERMIA
financial instrument F (Wezs) / E5iE (172) 794
Operating profit before working EEESHERIL
capital changes 1 | 25,765 25,682
(Increase)/decrease in inventories F& (Em,md (9,111) 2914
Decrease in FEWE SRR -
trade receivables, HAbEUERR -
other receivables, & RIBFHIE
deposits and prepayments VEa 2,722 1,593
Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills BB S5IE R
payables, other payables FE - BEfthER
and accruals TRIE N fEET B 2
2,/ Cfd) 976 (5,165)
Settlement on derivative financial SPTASR T A
instrument (794) -
Net cash generated from operations EEELNIAE 19,558 25,024
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

26. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 26. HmERESREBRMT (B
OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
(b)  Analysis of changes in financing during the (b) FRRMESEFIM
year

Obligations under

Short-term Trust receipt finance lease
bank loans loans contracts
RRRTER EEHEER RREHRE
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

“§-—f -T—F -%-°f -3 —§-°f -F—f
HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000
THR Th TER AL TER ThL

At 1st January T ] 56,000 - 54,395 33,730 - 2,056
Addition of loans MEEH - 56000 179,255 217,259 - -
Repayment of loans EEEH (8,000) - (194,053)  (196,594) - =
Repayment of capital EEREAY
element of finance LBAE
lease contracts - - - - - (2,056)
At 31st December RM=A=1—H 48,000 56,000 39,507 54,395 - -
27 COMMITMENTS 27. A¥E
(a) Capital commitment (@ EAEE
At 31st December 2012, the Group had the R-ZB—Z—F+_A=+—
following capital commitment for leasehold B AEBBATEERRE
improvements and plant and machinery: NS 7 B AN FIE
2012 2011
—EB-—fF —E——f
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THT
Contracted but not provided for EEFOERS L 1,496 2,248
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

27. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 27. &iE ()
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) REHEHE
At 31st December 2012, the Group had future RZE—Z—ZF+=ZA=+—
aggregate minimum lease payments under B A&EEBEABA A EESEHE
non-cancellable operating leases as follows: ERNABZHEBESHT :

Land and buildings

T REF
2012 2011
—2—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHAIT
Not later than one year —F R 75 20
Later than one year and not —FRBERZRESF
later than five years - -
75 20

(€)  The Company did not have any other significant ) RE—_FR-_E——F

commitments at 31st December 2012 and 2011. TZA=+T—8 ' ARFRILE
I EARFASE o
28. FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND PLEDGE 28. SRITRE

At 31st December 2012 the Group’s banking facilities R-ZE——F+-A=+—H ' &&

amounting to approximately HK$268,075,000 (2011: [ %7268,075,000/8 7T (=& ——4F :

HK$265,810,000) were secured by the following: 265,810,00087T) ZRITRAE LA TSI

I8 B 1R -

(a) legal charges over certain land and buildings (@ AXEBLEBDFEA X
and investment property of the Group with a 143,070,000 7T (= & — —
total net book value of HK$143,070,000 (2011: F : 120,900,000/ 7v) Z &
HK$120,900,000); THE L RIEFRIEEYME

FrE 2 EE BT

(b)  a deed of guarantee executed by the Company (o) ARFEZBEZ—MDERRE
amounting  to  HK$145,000,000  (2011: & 145,000,000/ T (= &
HK$145,000,000). ——4F : 145,000,000/ 7T) °
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 & |F —Z——F+_-_F=+—HIFE

29.

30.

31.

32.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY 29. BAERAT
The Directors of the Company regard Spector Holdings RARAREERRERBELRSTM
Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin FX3Z 2 Spector Holdings Limited Jh8x
Islands, as being the ultimate holding company. BRI NT] ©
APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 30. HmEMKHmIRZALE
STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved by AEEMBRRER=—F—=F=7
the Board of Directors on 20th March 2013. —THESSIHE -
COMPARATIVE FIGURES 31. HBETF
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to BRLBBEFMEEMHOBUAFEX
conform to the current year’s presentation FENZHRA
SUBSIDIARIES 32. HMELH
At 31st December 2012, the Company held major R-FB-—F+-A=+—0 AR
investments or capital in the following subsidiaries: AR NI EZINBA RSB RN |
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
£ i/ RIsE  MRRA/ERER TEXH 4
2012 2011
Shares held directly
EREERG
Perennial Holdings Global Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordiinary US$1 Investment holding 100%  100%
AERNAS LRRIET REER
Shares held indirectly
AEEERG
Ever Peak Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$3 Property holding 100%  100%
KBERARARA &R LRR3ET LR
New Technology Cable Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 License holding 100%  100%
HMHERARAR B L3RR 1,000 7 RERR
Non-voting Deferred
HK$10,000,000
ERZRELRD
10,000,000 7T
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

32. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 32. MEAR (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
8 I/ Rus  HERE/ZRER TEXH i
2012 2011
Shares held indirectly (continued)
BERERG (&)
Perennial Cable (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Sale of electric cables, wires, 100%  100%
BHEL (F5) BRAF B HK$2,000,000 wire harness and accessories
LRk HEBS 85 MEER
2,000,000 7 RicH
Perennial Cable Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 Investment and property holding,  100%  100%
EHELBRAF RBRIES LERIET trading of electric cable, wires,
wire harness and accessories
RERSANE BEER-
BR AR ERREN
Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing of electric cables,  100%  100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned HEARE HK$65,000,000 wires and wire harness
foreign enterprise) FHRER HiEEE  BERAAER
BEER (R BRAR 65,000,000 7T
(REBERENER)
Perennial Plastics (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Sale of plastic resins 100%  100%
EHER (57%) BRAH] B LERoET and compounds
HEBBARBERILEY
Perennial Cable (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$50,000 Investment holding 100%  100%
RERLES ZiRR50,000% T RERR
New Technology Cable United Kingdom Ordinary GBP1 Dissolved in 8 January 2013 100%  100%
(UK) Limited 5 LR AR RZZE—=F—F/\R&HH
New Technology Cable Singapore Ordinary SG$2 License holding 100%  100%
Pte. Limited DI LRk T FARR
Shinka K K. Japan Ordinary JPY10,000,000  License holding 100%  100%
AR Li®%10,00,0008 7 RAER
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32.

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

MEAR ()

Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
28 iR/ RUeS%  MEREERER TEXH i
2012 2011
Shares held indirectly (continued)
BEEERG (&)
Perennial USA Inc. USA Ordinary USD0.5 Trading of electric cables, wires,  100%  100%
X LBR05ETT wire hamness and accessories
EEER B HAKR
R
Shenzhen Welldone Trading Mainland China Registered capital Trading of electric cables, wires,  100%  100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned REAR HKD$1,000,,000 wire harmness and accessories
foreign enterprise) FHEA EEsly s
AYIBRERHERAR 1,000,000/ 7 BagRREM
(RERABIMER)
Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing and sale 100%  100%
and Metal Co., Limited hEARE HKD$40,000,,000 of electric cables, wires,
(wholly owned foreign enterprise) wire harness and accessories
MERBERSERAR AFMER SEREEER B
(2BEHBIMER) 40,000,000%7C BaRRRES
Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing and sale of 100%  100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned R AR HKD$10,000,,000 plastic resins and compounds

foreign enterprise)
AIEREBARAR
(RBRABIMER)
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For the year ended 31st December 2012 FIF —Z——F+—-A=+—HIFE

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The legal form of all the above companies is limited
liability company.

Save as noted below, the above companies operate
principally in Hong Kong instead of their respective
places of incorporation/establishment, except for:

a Perennial Cable (H.K.) Limited and Perennial
Plastic (H.K.) Limited of which manufacturing
activities are conducted by their appointed
sub-contractors in Shenzhen, the People’s
Republic of China. The manufacturing activities
had been dissolved in 2012.

b Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Co., Limited,
Shenzhen Welldone Trading Co., Limited,
Shenzhen Perennial Plastics and Metal Co.,
Limited and Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Co.,
Limited are in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of
China.

c Perennial USA Inc. is in USA.

32.

MR ()
LlFBE AR RBRABIARE ©

BRIATRERRSN - LIl AR 2 & 5@ F
FEREBMIEEMERIZEM KLt
=

a BHELL (BB BARAR R
BEBER (F5) BRARZ
BUE R AP EA RN
BRI R B R 2 A B
T - ZEREXEBER=-F
— RS o

b BHEL ORI ARQF -
AINERZEEZBRAA] - R
YNEMLEREEBR AR MR
YIERZEBARARNAPEA
RHEMBRY IR -

c Perennial USA Inc. IA3EE -
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

U2 R

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
%= —T——F —F-THF _TTNF _—TI/N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET TET THET TET
Operating results (HK$°000) meExE (TEx)
Revenue gz 430,958 472,445 477,320 411,192 507,628
Operating profit gl 26,006 17,084 44,687 36,280 29,684
Profit for the year REEEN 19,954 15,275 37,754 29,634 22,294
Financial position (HK$’'000)  EA#i#kiR (F387T)
Net current assets MEEERE 144,058 135,652 129,613 103,252 78,663
Shareholders’ funds REES 451,171 383,027 361,982 318,683 236,411
Per share data (HK$ Cent) BREE (BL)
Earnings per share - basic SRER - BEAREE 10.0 7.7 19.0 14.9 11.2
and diluted
Dividend per share (interim SRS (FERK
and final dividend) AR E) 3 3 7 6 5
Key Statistics TERE
Inventory turnover (days) FEEE (K8 86 74 71 77 65
Debtors’ turnover (days) FEUTBR A (K2N) 85 79 79 78 77
Creditors’ turnover (days) FERBREE (K& 43 35 38 49 34
Acid-test ratio (%) RENLE TR (%) 137.0% 133.2% 146.9% 147.8% 108.7%
Working capital (%) LEEE(%) 198.0% 181.7% 231.7% 227.0% 168.0%
Total liabilities/total capital weE / BER
employed (%) BR(%) 39.5% 49.0% 32.5% 31.4% 54.0%
Return on capital employed 1B A R =
(operating profit/shareholders’ (&£ 7 /IR
funds) (%) BE)(%) 5.8% 45% 12.3% 11.4% 12.6%
Return on average total assets ~ Fi548 & E R =
(profit after taxation/average (BRBHERN /F
total assets) (%) BEE) (%) 3.3% 2.9% 8.4% 7.2% 5.9%

Comparative figures in 2010 and 2009 have been restated to
reflect the adoption of HKAS 12 (Amendment).

Inventory turnover is re-calculated by the ratio of cost of sales to

its average inventory.

Perennial International Limited EZBEEE AR A &

—E-EER-ETNFLBHEFORET
NIRBIRAEE G ER12(182K) -

FEBEEHNAERHENARFHFEER
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